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a word from the author

     This publication is a collection of facts and stories that have taken over 40 years to compile.  It all started many years ago when I became curious about our family background.  The more I learned, the more interesting it became.  After years of letter writing, research, travel and talking with others, I realized that I had a wealth of information stored in my files.  It actually started as a curiosity, then a hobby and before long I became immersed to the point it was almost a full time job.  Untold numbers of false leads, dead ends and disappointments were encountered before a little light was allowed to shine through.  Hundreds of letters from Alaska to New England were needed to compile these records.  Finally, as I put all of this information into one text, I realize that it has been a great pleasure.  However, it will not end with this publication.  I will continue my search and hopefully, many of you will also in order to expand this family history.  It has been very hard and time consuming to fit the families together.  When one makes their home hundreds and of miles from the source of information the work becomes most difficult but even more rewarding.

     The purpose of this publication is to place a recording of the Long Family History into the hands of future generations so they can be proud of the pioneer stock from whence they came.  It is intended also to place my years of work and the research supplyed by others, at the disposal of any interested persons to provide a basis for further research down through the generations.  With each generation our families become more dispersed across the country and the face of the earth.  Our children and their children's children must not lose contact with their heritage.  Every effort must be made to keep them informed of those who have paved the way for the life that they live and enjoy at the present.  I am sure that every person mentioned in these pages would join me in saying that I hope that you who are our relatives and descendents will expand and perpetuate this history into the future, - forever. 

      I wish to expess my appreciation to my Mother, Mary Elizebeth (Long) Eastes and my brother Jim (James A. Eastes) who inspired me to undertake this project and gave me the necessary encouragement to bring it to a conclusion.   I also wish to express my gratitude to my cousins Elizabeth Ann (Long) Cheston, Dorothy Louise (Long) Chalfin (deceased) and Janice Elaine (Wysong) Wylie, who have contributed to these works.  Time and space does not permit a listing of all the other contributors nor the proper thanks they deserve.  However, I give my special heart felt thanks to each one and may God Bless every you for your assistance.. 

                                                                                                    LeRoy F. Eastes, Jr

Dedicated To

Mary Elizabeth (Long) Eastes

     This book and the following poem are dedicated to my mother who inspired me and encouraged me to complete these works.

    The history of the following verse in the Long family began over a century ago when Mary Elizabeth (Eck) Long recited it to her son Charles Walter Long.  He remembered he was quite small and sat in her lap during his first memory of this verse.  If he was 5 years old at the time, this would have been in 1879.  In later years when his oldest daughter Mary Elizabeth Long was 8 years old (1910), she was stricken with whooping cough and was not expected to live.  Her father carried her on walks and recited this poem to her.  At the time of this writing, Mary is 95 years young.  We find this poem as appropriate today as it was over a century ago.

tHis wONDERFUL WORLD

Great wide beautiful wonderful world,

With the wonderful water around you curl,

And the wonderful grass upon your breast, 

World, you are beautifully dressed

The wonderful air is over me, 

And the wonderful wind is shaking the tree.

It walks on the water and whirls the mills,

    And talks to itself on top of the hills. 

You friendly Earth how far do you go,

    With the wheat fields that wave and the rivers that flow.

With cities and gardens and cliffs and isles,

    And people upon you for thousands of miles.

Oh! You are so great and I am so small,

    I can hardly think of you world at all.

And yet when I said my prayers today,

    My mother kissed me and said quite gay

The wonderful World is great for you, 

    And great for Mother and Father too,

You are more than the Earth, though you are such a dot,

    You can love and think, and the Earth cannot.

                                                                                                     By William Brightly Rands
CHAPTER  I

INTRODUCTION
     This book is a study of people - people who are the ancestors of the present day Long and related families.  Here you will find who they were, where they came from and how they are related.  This is an adventure, a trip through time as we trace our heritage back across the centuries.

     Our story begins with a trip through the ages to the origin of our ancestors.  This is followed by a listing of all of the ancestors who were the hardy pioneers of our present day Long family which spans 11 generations.

      This record of the Long Chronicles starts with John Long, Sr. who married Elizabeth Powell.  This is the earliest ancestor that can be confirmed in this line at this time.  Hopefully, his origin and ancestors will one day be discovered and recorded.

     When the Almighty God placed John Long, Sr. and Elizabeth Powell together in the wilderness of Maryland, he truly planted a seed that was fruitful, one that multiplied and flourished.  The offspring from this marriage has produced hundreds of descendants over the past two hundred years that have been industrious, conscientious, patriotic, honorable and reverent.

     These works provide endless opportunities for future research that will allow one to reach into the nooks and crannies of this family background and expand the present boundries.  Much of this information may also be valuable to those who are seeking knowledge of related family histories.

     This book is not complete but it is a beginning of the process to document the people of this family as accurately as possible.  It is hoped that it will never be completed - and the family lines and this recording process - will be perpetuated into the future, - for eternity. 

CHAPTER  II

The Origin of the Long Name

     The name Long was actually derived from Lang and originated in what is now Switzerland.  When the Lang families migrated into other countries, the name took on the phonetic spelling of the that locality.  In Germany it was spelled Lang or Lange. In England it was Long. In France it became DeLong, in Italy - Luongo and in Greece it was changed to Langis.  For example, when the Dutch first settled on the large Island off the coast of New York State, they called it, Lange Eylandt.  We know it today as Long Island.  

     When the many Lange immigrants came to this country, the phonetic spelling changed it to Long.  Some of this was intentional in order to start fresh in the New World with a new name.  When the first census was taken, phonetics again played a part.  The census taker spelled families names as he pronounced it and since many of the people surveyed could not read or write at that time it was so recorded..  Also, in 1790, the war with England was still fresh on everyone’s mind and many people were probably suspicious of government agents asking questions about their household.  Therefore, some  intentionally gave a wrong name.   In spite of these many changes, there are still many Lang families here in the United States. 

     The history of the region where the Lang - Long name originated is very interesting.  It begins some 2000 to 3000 BC with the lake dwellers who inhabited the area now known as Switzerland.  The origin and history of these lake dwellers is shrouded with mystery and not much is known about them.  It is believed that these people migrated from the east, traveling past the Black Sea, the shores of the Mediterranean, up the Danube River 

and its tributaries, into the valley of the Po and then into the lake region of Switzerland.  The next known history tells of this area being inhabited by the Celts who lived in towns and villages that were grouped into numerous hostile states and making up three nations.  

     In 15 BC the conquest of the area now known as Switzerland, was made by Tiberius and Drusus the stepsons of the Emperor, Augustus.  In the beginning of the fifth century, after several attempts, the final invasion by the German Nations succeeded over the Roman Empire and again changed the face of Europe.  At this time the Swiss inhabitants were pagans and were not Christianized until the appearance of the Irish missionary “Columban” in the beginning of the seventh century.  So the area and its people evolved through the Helvetian era, the Roman occupation, the Almannian and Burgundian settlements, the Franks supremacy, the take over by the German Empire and the rise of the independent nobles and finally resulted in the “Swiss Confederation.”  In 1291 the Cantons (Districts) of Uri, Scwiz (from which the country takes its name) and Underwalden concluded a perpetual alliance and signed what may have been the first Federal Constitution of the Swiss Confederation.  Later five more Cantons joined the league.  In the fourteenth century the Confederation twice defeated Austria.  In the fifteenth century the Swiss defeated Charles the Bold of Burgundy and Emperor Maximillion I. 

     Switzerland today consists of 22 Cantons and 6 half Cantons and is the oldest Republic and the original home of European liberty.  In area it is about one half the size of South Carolina.  The Swiss people are calm, thoughtful, and very patriotic.  Their independence and liberty is the keystone of their life style.  The primary language is German but many speak French or Italian.

     In the early years, immigrants who traveled from the northern section of Switzerland to the New World, probably went by boat on the Rhine River to Basil, then north through Germany to Rotterdam in the Netherlands. The distance is about 500 miles. A trip like this in the eighteenth century would take an average of three weeks.  The trip by boat from 

Rotterdam to Charleston, South Carolina took from 7 to 12 weeks depending upon the time of year and the weather.  The fare for the passage across the Atlantic was about 30 Crowns.

     In the “Documented History of the Long Family from Switzerland to South Carolina,” by Eytine Long Evans, it is shown that this branch of the Long family was living at Raat, Canton of Zurich, Switzerland as early as 1455.  These people were from the German part of Switzerland and descendants of the Alemans, a German tribe. 

CHAPTER III

THE  GENEALOGICAL  

CODING  SYSTEM  

AND  HOW  IT  IS  USED

     Placing genealogical information into narrative form becomes very complex.  As each generation is added the families expand to unmanageable proportions.  Therefore, a coded numbering system must be used to positively identify each individual.  After studying the systems now in use, the "Modified Register System" was selected for this publication.

. 

     In 1870 the New England Historical Genealogical Society developed the first Register System.  Later, it was refined by the National Genealogical Society  and called the "NGSQ System" or the "Modified Register System".  It is the most common system in use today and lists individuals by Generation.  It starts with the first individual as Generation No.1.  His children are shown as Generation No.2,  his grandchildren as Generation No.3, etc.  Each individual is assigned an Identification Number in sequential order.

     It is possible to construct a pedigree chart for each person shown from Generation No.2 through 11 as listed in this book, but it is prohibited here due to the voluminous space it would require.  However, the "Modified Register System"  allows the reader of this material  to construct a pedigree chart for any individual by using that individuals ID Number and the information given after their name.  


For example:

   140.     Charles Walter6 LONGxe "LONG\: Charles Walter  [1874©1963] (140)"       (91.Eli5,                56.Elias4,                  12.Noah3,

                  Person

                                                                Parent  

                                                                                   Grandparent

                                                                                                             Great Grandparent

The number before each person's name is their ID Number

The number after each person's name is their generation number


Now a pedigree chart can be constructed.

                                                                                                                3.Elias  Long

                                                        2.Eli George Long                                                         

                                                                                                       Phoebe Ann Gardner   1. Charles Walter Long                                                                                  (Spouse)

                                                        Mary Elizebeth Eck

                                                               (Spouse)

          Laura Belle Poor

              (Spouse)

Other information,  such as  dates, places of birth, marriage, death, etc,  can then be entered.

     The following records are printed in loose leaf form and only on one side of the paper to allow for material to be added.  Photographs, notes about individuals or expansion of the family can be recorded.

CHAPTER  IV


                  PRIVATE 
Descendents of John Long, Sr.

(1785 - 1746)


               Listing 251 descendants for 11 generations.


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 1tc "GENERATION NO. 1"

1. John1 LONGxe "LONG\: John Sr  [1685©1746] (1)" Sr was born __ ___ 1685 in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of  ________ LONGxe "LONG\:  ________" and Mary _______________xe " (NO SURNAME)\: Mary".  He married Elizebeth POWELLxe "POWELL\: Elizebeth" __ ___ 1710 in Queen Anne Co, MD, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of George and Ann Powell of Queen Anne Co. MD


They had 4 children:


 2.
M
i.
John LONG Jr               xe "LONG\: John Jr  [1722©1785] (2)"b. __ ___ 1722              d. __ ___ 1785


 3.
F
ii.
Mary Flowers LONG    xe "LONG\: Mary Flowers (3)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


 4.
F
iii.
Elizebeth LONG            xe "LONG\: Elizebeth (4)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


 5.
M
iv.
David LONG                 xe "LONG\: David  [1756©1829] (5)"b.  9 Aug 1756               d. __ ___ 1829

Elizabeth died between 1730 and 1746 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died 18 Oct 1746 in Queen Anne Co., Maryland, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

  The Long immigrant and presumably John Long Sr.'s father is suppose to have been a younger son of an English family who may have had some Welsh blood.  This family probably immigrated to Maryland via the Barbados in the middle 1600s.  It is believed but unverified that this immigrant, (John Long Sr.'s father) was David Long and his mother was Mary, last name unknown.  David died in 1697 apparently unexpectantly as he left no will.  His wife was the administrator of the estate.  One reference says that the administrator papers are located in Box L, Folder 99, Bond of David Long Estate, late of Kent County, Maryland.  David may have been born in 1662 and married in 1684. 

     John Long Sr. was probably born in 1685 but this has not been verified.  One reference says he was a Planter in Queen Anne Co., on the eastern shore of Maryland.  Another reference states that he resided in the upper north east section of the present day Queen Anne County,  MD between the headwaters of the Chester and the Choptank Rivers near the Delaware State line.  According to James M. Overhul, of Norwalk, OH; in Liber DD #4, Vol 25 P-39 Hall of Records in Annapolis,MD it is stated that John Sr. was a "Planter " and lists the four children.          After John Long Sr., married Elizebeth Powell they lived at Sandyhurst from 1712 to 1720 then they moved to Long's Desire which is descibed as being in the "Freshes of the Choptank River.”  Long's Desire consisted of 50 acres confirmed to John Long Sr. in 1724 with the certification in Vol 1, L.#A, Page 280 and patent in Vol P.L. #5 page 599.  It seems that they also owned Long's Chance consisting of 50 acres confirmed to John Long in 1724 with certification in Volume L L #A, page 432 and patent in Vol P L #6, page 244.  In Deed book RTA P39 it shows where on 3/2/1730, John Long Sr and Elizebeth sold their property to John Nevil.


_______________________________________________________


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 2tc "GENERATION NO. 2"

2. John 2 LONGxe "LONG\: John Jr  [1722©1785] (2)" Jr (1.John1) was born __ ___ 1722 in Williamsville, Baltimore, Hundred, Sussex Co. MD.  He married Anne HARRINGTONxe "HARRINGTON\: Ann  [ ©1785]" 12 Jul 1744 in Queen Anne Co, MD, __________. She was born 12 July 1743 in Queen Anne Co., MD. She was the daughter of David and Rebecca HARRINGTON.


They had 8 children:


 6.
M
i.
John LONG III        xe "LONG\: John III  [1750©1838] (6)"b. __ ___ 1750
 d. 19 Dec 1838


 7.
M
ii.
James LONG           xe "LONG\: James  [1752© ] (7)"b. __ ___ 1752
 d. __ ___ ____


 8.
M
iii.
Gideon LONG          xe "LONG\: Gideon  [1754©1834] (8)"b. __ ___ 1754 d. 16 Feb 1834


 9.
M
iv.
Jeremiah LONG        xe "LONG\: Jeremiah  [1755©1820] (9)"b. __ ___ 1755 d.  4 Jul 1820


10.
M
v.
Eliel LONG              xe "LONG\: Eliel  [1756©1835] (10)"b.  9 Aug 1756
 d. 13 Jan 1835


11.
M
vi.
David LONG           xe "LONG\: David  [1756©1826] (11)"b.  9 Aug 1756
 d. __ ___ 1826


12.
M
vii.
Noah LONG            xe "LONG\: Noah  [1760©1814] (12)"b. __ ___ 1760
 d. __ ___ 1814


13.
F
viii.
Anna M. LONG      xe "LONG\: Anna M.  [1762© ] (13)"b. __ ___ 1762
 d. __ ___ ____

Ann died 12 May 1785 in Green Twsp, Green Co., PA, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ 1785 in Washington Co., PA, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


John Long Jr. and Ann Herrington were married in St Luke's Episcapol Church at Church Hill, Queen Ann Co., MD.  John Long Jr died sometime after 12 May 1785. 

     This couple may have been born in Williamsville, Baltimore Hundred, Sussex Co., Delaware.  They were in Queenes Co. MD before 1754 in what is now known as Greens Co., PA.  They lived on the waters of Whitely and Dunkards Creeks in Washington Co., PA.  Some time later they left for Fayette Co., PA where their daughter Ann married George Debolt.  This was taken from John Long's will, found in Washington Co., PA Wills, (Vol 1, page 60) registered 29 March 1786. 

     All 7 of John Jr.'s sons were in the revolutionary War.  Reference: "Ten Mile Country and It's Pioneers."  (9‑volumes by Howard Leckey). The history of this particular Long family is found in Volume 9.  Also refer to Genealogical Society of PA, Volume VI, page 141 and Greene Co., PA Historical Society Records; PA Archives Vol. 2, Series VI Page 18, 19, & 141.  David, John, Eliel, and Noah served in John Guthery's Company in the Revolution.  Gideon served under Capt. John Wilson and Col. Mackey and Broadhead.  Martha Hall, who is a descendent of Jeremiah states, "Gideon and Jeriamiah were in the 8th Pennsylvania Continental Line which was encamped at Valley Forge in the terrible winter of 1777‑78.”  This is also mentioned in PA Archives Volume VII, Series 6, pages 18 and 19.  In the book, The Ten Mile Country and its Pioneers Vol 9, says the following about the Long Family.”  Some time prior to 1771, John Long (Jr) and wife Ann with their seven sons and a daughter left their home in Maryland to settle on the waters of the Whiteley and Dunkard Creeks.”  One record says that John Long Jr. was originally from Williamsville, Baltimore Hundred, Sussex County, Delaware, but it is evident that before 1754 he had moved to Queen Ann's Co., MD. where some of the children were born.  It appears that this family stopped for a time in what is now Fayette County, PA where their daughter met and married John DeBolt. Such a stop was only an interlude and before 1776 they were on the west side of the Mongahela River where John died about 1785.  His will was probated in Washington, PA on 12 May 1785 and is in Will Book 1 Page 60.  No land was definitely granted to John Long Jr, nor is there any record of Military Service that can be assigned to him with certainty.  His will does list his wife and children.  Military Records for his seven sons who were in the Revolution are in the Pennsylvania Archieves Vol 2, Series VI, pages 18 and 19 except for Jerimiah who is shown on page 171 of that Volume. John Long Jr's wife was Ann Herrington daughter of David Herrington.  David Herrington was the youngest son of John Herrington Sr. of Talbot County., MD.  John Long Jr and Ann Herrington were married on 7/12/1743 at St Luke's Parish Church in Church Hill, MD.  When David Herrington died he gave his farm Hopewell, to Ann.  John and Ann sold the 100 acre farm in 1752 and moved to Mongahela Township in Washington County.  The Long and Herrington farms fell within the bounds of St Luke's Parish Church.  At St Luke's, Elizebeth Long, daughter of John Long Sr., married William Roberts on 3/17/1737.  Robert was of English ancestory and they lived on Roberts Range.  After 1758, the Herringtons may have attended St John's Church as it was closer to their home.  In 1770 Nathan Herrington, (Ann's younger brother) and who had inherited the home farm of Beaversdam, is recorded as the owner of a pew in St John's Church at Bridgetown, MD.  Beaversdam, which was later know as Ingleside was located on the east side of the upper Tuckahoe River. 


3. Mary Flowers2 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary Flowers (3)" (1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


4. Elizebeth2 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth (4)" (1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married William ROBERTSxe "ROBERTS\: William" 17 March 1737 in St Luke’s Episcopal Church at Church Hill, Queen Anne Co. Md.  He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  William died __ ___ ____ in _________, ________,______ and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


5. David2 LONGxe "LONG\: David  [1756©1829] (5)" (1.John1) was born  9 Aug 1756 in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ 1829 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


_______________________________________________________


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 3tc "GENERATION NO. 3"

6. John III3 LONGxe "LONG\: John III  [1750©1838] (6)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1750 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Gracexe " (NO SURNAME)\: Grace" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 5 children:


14.
M
i.
John  LONG IV        xe "LONG\: John IV (14)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


15.
F
ii.
Doreas LONG          xe "LONG\: Doreas (15)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


16.
F
iii.
Sarah LONG           xe "LONG\: Sarah (16)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


17.
F
iv.
Rachael LONG         xe "LONG\: Rachael (17)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


18.
F
v.
Elizebeth LONG       xe "LONG\: Elizebeth (18)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Grace died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died 19 Dec 1838 in Green Co, PA, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


John Long III was born about 1750 in Queen Ann's Co., MD.  He patented a tract of land on a branch of Dunkard Creek under the title, Mt Joy which was on a warrant dated 14 December 1786.  Deed book 2, page 322 1/2, Greene County shows that John Long and wife, Grace _____________, sold a portion of Mt Joy.  The tract being warranted to both John and Jerimiah and was divided by amicable agreement.

     John Long died 19 December 1838 in Greene County.  He left land in Dunkard Township, which in 1850, was divided among his five living children.  He served in Captain John Guthery's Company of the First Battalion, Washington County Militia during the Revolution.  The 1790 Census shows four males under sixteen years of age, but only one son shared in the distribution of the estate. 


7. James3 LONGxe "LONG\: James  [1752© ] (7)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1752 in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


James Long served in the PA Militia, 1St Baltimore/Washington Co. in1782 with John Gutheries Co. 


8. Gideon3 LONGxe "LONG\: Gideon  [1754©1834] (8)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1754 in Queen Ann Co., MD, __________.  He married Hannah PHILLIPSxe "PHILLIPS\: Hannah  [1761©1850]" 21 Mar 1781 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1761 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 10 children:


19.
M
i.
Gideon LONG          xe "LONG\: Gideon  [1782©1848] (19)"b.  4 May 1782
 d. 16 Nov 1848


20.
M
ii.
David LONG              xe "LONG\: David (20)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


21.
M
iii.
Solomon LONG         xe "LONG\: Solomon (21)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


22.
M
iv.
Samuel LONG           xe "LONG\: Samuel (22)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


23.
M
v.
Asa LONG                 xe "LONG\: Asa (23)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


24.
F
vi.
Hannah LONG           xe "LONG\: Hannah (24)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


25.
F
vii.
Elizebeth LONG        xe "LONG\: Elizebeth (25)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


26.
F
viii.
Mary LONG            xe "LONG\: Mary (26)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


27.
F
ix.
Nancy LONG           xe "LONG\: Nancy (27)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


28.
M
x.
Benjamin Franklin LONGxe "LONG\: Benjamin Franklin  [1804©1884] (28)"  b. __ ___ 1804
 d. __ ___ 1884

Hannah died __ ___ 1850 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Gideon died 16 Feb 1834 in Queen Ann Co., MD, __________, and was buried in Compston Cem, Dunkard Township, __________.



During the Revolutionary War Gideon served under Captain John Wilson & Cols Mackey and Broadhead.  Gideon Long's Children were listed in his will dated 2 May 1834 and in Rev.War Claim #W3270.  Gideon was born 1754 in Queen Ann's County, Maryland.  He died in Greene County, PA on 16 February 1834.  Before his death he applied for a pension for his war services on 16 April 1833.  At this time he was living in Fayette County, PA but was a legal resident of Dunkard Township, Greene Country, PA.  He enlisted in August 1776 under Captain Wilson who soon was promoted to Lt Colonel.  Gideon  marched to Kittanning where he joined his regiment, the Eighth Pennsylvania under Col E. McKay.  They marched from there over the mountains, going to Philadelphia,  experiancing much hardship and exposure.   Then to Bordertown, NJ, joining the main Army in the spring of 1777, at Quibbletown.  They went to Bound Brook where they made a rapid march across the Delaware and went into winter quarters at Valley Forge until the spring of 1778.  During the harvest time that year, they started westward, stopping at Carlisle, where they were ordered up the Susquehanna to protect the people about Wyoming and Northumberland, then marched back to Pittsburg.  After Gideon got back to his home on Whitely Creek, he became an Ensign in Captain John Guthery's Company, First Battalion, Washington Co., PA Militia and later a Captain in the Frontier Rangers.  He saw much service in the eight years of the war and recieved a well deserved pension on 8 May 1833.  His service is confirmed in several volumes of the Pennsylvania Archives. His wife was Hannah Phillips who at the age of 87 lived in Waynes-burg and was granted a widows pension on 5 July 1839. 


9. Jeremiah3 LONGxe "LONG\: Jeremiah  [1755©1820] (9)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1755 in Queen Ann Co., MD, __________.  He married (1) Mary IVERSxe "IVERS\: Mary  [1758© ]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1758 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 11 children:


29.
M
i.
Nathan LONG          xe "LONG\: Nathan (29)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


30.
F
ii.
Sara LONG            xe "LONG\: Sara (30)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


31.
M
iii.
David LONG           xe "LONG\: David (31)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


32.
M
iv.
James LONG           xe "LONG\: James (32)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


33.
F
v.
Elizebeth LONG       xe "LONG\: Elizebeth (33)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


34.
M
vi.
John LONG            xe "LONG\: John (34)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


35.
M
vii.
William LONG         xe "LONG\: William (35)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


36.
M
viii.
Jeremiah LONG        xe "LONG\: Jeremiah  [1780©1850] (36)"b. __ ___ 1780
 d. __ ___ 1850


37.
M
ix.
Richard LONG         xe "LONG\: Richard  [1786©1852] (37)"b. __ ___ 1786
 d. __ ___ 1852


38.
F
x.
Francis LONG         xe "LONG\: Francis (38)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


39.
F
xi.
Priscilla LONG       xe "LONG\: Priscilla (39)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

     Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jeremiah next married (2) Jane JONESxe "JONES\: Jane  [1788©1857]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1788 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 6 children:


40.
M
xii.
Samuel LONG          xe "LONG\: Samuel (40)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


41.
F
xiii.
Mary LONG            xe "LONG\: Mary (41)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


42.
F
xiv.
Ruth LONG            xe "LONG\: Ruth (42)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


43.
F
xv.
Hester LONG          xe "LONG\: Hester (43)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


44.
F
xvi.
Sarah Ann LONG       xe "LONG\: Sarah Ann (44)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


45.
F
xvii.
Melinda LONG         xe "LONG\: Melinda (45)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Jane died __ ___ 1857 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jeremiah died  4 Jul 1820 in Green Co, PA, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in Gerards Fort Cem, Green Co., PA.


     Jeramiah served in the Pennsylvania Contental line at Valley Forge during the terrible winter of 1777‑78 according to PA Archives Vol 11/11 Page 171.  His services in the Revolutionary War were simular to his brother Gideon’s except that he served in Captain William Crawford's Company of Washington County Militia after they returned from Valley Forge with the Eighth Pennsylvania Regiment of the Continental Line. 


     He owned two whiskey stills and was very prosperous. At this time it was legal to make your own spirits and provided a good annual income. His family attended the Goshen Baptist Church.  In 1792, Jeremiah and Daniel Anderson were appointed to furnish wine for communion.


     On 29 September 1791, Jeremiah and his brother John (III) were patented 326 acres of land by the Commonwealth of PA.  This plot of land was called Mount Joy and was located on the waters of Dunkard Creek in Dunkard Township.  This acreage was not divided until 27 April 1812.  The land of Morgan Jones joined this section belonging to Jerimiah.  Jane Jones, daughter of Morgan Jones became the wife of Jerimiah sometime during 1812 as Jane and Jerimiah's oldest child Samuel was born on 13 May 1813.  At the time of this second marriage Jerimiah was a widower with 11 children.  Jane Jones was 24 years old and Jerimiah was 56 years old.  In 8 years Jeremiah was dead leaving Jane with 5 of her children and pregnant.  Jeremiah died 4 July 1820 and is buried at Gerard's Fort cemetry beside his first wife, Mary Ivers. 

       The inscription on his headstone is as follows:  

In Memory of Jeremiah Long who departed this life, 4 July 1820, age 64 Years. 


Our days are like the leaves of grass or like the morning flower,

 one sharp blast sweeps over the ground and is withered in an hour, 

From health and worldly woe one hour is laid low 

Relatives don't shed a tear for God would want it so." 


     Jane appeared before the court in September 1820 and ask the court to appoint a guardian for the children who were all under the age of 14 years.  The court appointed Lat Lantz as Guardian. 


10. Eliel3 LONGxe "LONG\: Eliel  [1756©1835] (10)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born  9 Aug 1756 in Queen Ann Co, MD, __________.  He married Mary DAVISxe "DAVIS\: Mary" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

They had 1 child:


46.
M
i.
Eliel Jr LONG        xe "LONG\: Eliel Jr (46)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eliel died 13 Jan 1835 in Mongahela Co, WV, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

     Elial entered the military in September 1778 under Captain John Guthery and served for two months.  In May 1779, he went again under Captain John Minor after which he served under Captain Volentine Nichols.  In the Spring of 1780 he served under Captain Rail.  His next service was under Captain Samuel Swinger, and another term in the fall under the same officer.  In 1781, he served at Darrah's Station under Captain John Holton and Major James Carmichael.  In addition to these terms of duty he frequently served as a spy and Minuteman on occasions when the Indians made incursions into the settlements.  His name is listed in John Guthery's Company for the year 1781.  Pennsylvania Archives, Series VI Vol 2, Page 19. 


11. David3 LONGxe "LONG\: David  [1756©1826] (11)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born  9 Aug 1756 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Sarahxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Sarah" __ ___ 1804 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in Greene Co., PA, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ 1826 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

David went to Ohio in 1805 with his father Gideon and Uncle Noah.  For proof of migration from PA to Ohio see when Noah sells his inherited patiented farm (1808) in Greene Co.  PA Deed Book #2, Page 341, reads‑ - Private, PA Unit, "Noah and Sarah Long of Butler Co., Ohio, John Guthery's Company, First Battalion, Washington County, PA Militia during the Revolutionary War.

     On 4 July 1790, David had a tract of land warranted to him consisting of 127 acres on Whitely Creek which he and his wife Sarah sold on 11 April 1804 to James Hartley. (Greene County Deed Book 2 page 24.) 


12. Noah3 LONGxe "LONG\: Noah  [1760©1814] (12)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1760 in Queen Ann Co, MD, __________.  He married Sarah GAPENxe "GAPEN\: Sarah  [1766©aft 1850]" __ ___ 1782 in _________, __________, __________. She was born  6 Nov 1766 in _________, __________, __________, the daughter of Zachariah TINDALLxe "TINDALL\: Zachariah" and Ruthxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Ruth".  


They had 11 children:


47.
M
i.
John Gapen LONG      xe "LONG\: John Gapen  [1784©1835] (47)"b. __ ___ 1784
 d. __ ___ 1835


48.
M
ii.
Zachariah LONG       xe "LONG\: Zachariah  [1786©1822] (48)"b. __ ___ 1786
 d. __ ___ 1822


49.
F
iii.
Rachael LONG         xe "LONG\: Rachael  [1788©1833] (49)"b. __ ___ 1788
 d. __ ___ 1833


50.
M
iv.
Eliel LONG               xe "LONG\: Eliel  [1790©1834] (50)"b. __ ___ 1790
 d. __ ___ 1834


51.
F
v.
Ruth LONG               xe "LONG\: Ruth  [1791© ] (51)"b. __ ___ 1791
 d. __ ___ ____


52.
M
vi.
Armel LONG           xe "LONG\: Armel  [1792©1827] (52)"  b. __ ___ 1792
 d. __ ___ 1827


53.
F
vii.
Emeline LONG         xe "LONG\: Emeline  [1802©1830] (53)" b. 21 May 1802
 d. __ ___ 1830


54.
F
viii.
Nancy LONG           xe "LONG\: Nancy  [1804©1831] (54)"  b.  7 Jan 1804
 d. __ ___ 1831


55.
M
ix.
David LONG           xe "LONG\: David  [1805©1826] (55)"   b.  2 Oct 1805
 d. __ ___ 1826


56.
M
x.
Elias LONG           xe "LONG\: Elias  [1808©1876] (56)"     b. 10 Jan 1808
 d.  9 Nov 1876


57.
M
xi.
Noah LONG            xe "LONG\: Noah  [1810©1848] (57)"   b. __ Aug 1810
 d. __ ___ 1848

Noah died __ ___ 1814 in Butler Co, OH, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

    Sarah then married George KELLYxe "KELLY\: George" __ ___ 1816 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.

  Sarah died after __ ___ 1850 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

     When Noah Long died in 1814 Adam Deem was assigned as guardian to his minor children. When Adam Deem died in 1824, Armel Long became their guardian.  See copies of court records from Hamilton, Butler Co., OH   Noah held patented land on Big Whitley Creek next to brother David.  He and his wife sold his land in 1808 since they had some time before having moved to Butler Co., OH  Noah served in Captain John Guthery's Company, First Battalion, Washington County Pennsylvania Miltia during the Revolutionary War.  Noah, David and David's son Gideon appear in the 1807 Census in Butler County, Ohio.  Noah died in 1814/15 and a partition suit deed found in in Butler County, Ohio, Book #N, page 268, names Noah and Sarah's children. 


13. Anna M.3 LONGxe "LONG\: Anna M.  [1762© ] (13)" (2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1762 in Queen Ann Co, MD, __________.  She married (1) George DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: George  [ ©1839]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.

     Anna and George Debolt probly were married about 1771 in Fayette Co., PA.

They had 11 children:


58.
M
i.
Noah DEBOLT           xe "DEBOLT\: Noah  [ ©1876] (58)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. 24 Jan 1876


59.
M
ii.
Jacob DEBOLT          xe "DEBOLT\: Jacob (59)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


60.
M
iii.
Jeramiah DEBOLT      xe "DEBOLT\: Jeramiah (60)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


61.
M
iv.
George DEBOLT        xe "DEBOLT\: George (61)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

+6        62.
F
v.
Elizebeth DEBOLT    xe "DEBOLT\: Elizebeth (62)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


63.
F
vi.
Charity DEBOLT       xe "DEBOLT\: Charity (63)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


64.
F
vii.
Priscilla DEBOLT      xe "DEBOLT\: Priscilla (64)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


65.
F
viii.
Rhoda DEBOLT         xe "DEBOLT\: Rhoda (65)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


66.
F
ix.
Harriet DEBOLT       xe "DEBOLT\: Harriet (66)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


67.
F
x.
Mary DEBOLT          xe "DEBOLT\: Mary (67)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


68.
F
xi.
Catherine DEBOLT     xe "DEBOLT\: Catherine (68)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

George died __ ___ 1839 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

No Revolutionary Service has been found for George DeBolt but it is probable that he had considerable service as we find him a Lieutenant in the Second Battalion of Washington County, Pennsylvania Militia in August 1793.  In the 1790 Census his name is spelled George "Teaboe" and he was living on the west side of the Mongahela River on the land patented to him under the title, "White Oaks Flats" on 25 October 1787.  It was on a part of this land that the present town of Greensboro was laid out.  His wife was Ann Long, daughter of John and Ann Long.  She is named in the will of her father, as Ann DeBolt in Washington County Will Book 1, page 60, probated 12 May 1783.  George Debolt died about 1839, for on 23 August of that year, administration of his estate was begun at Waynesburg. (Orphan Court Docket 2, page 110.)  A list of his children is given in these proceedings. 

     Anna next married (2)  ________ SCHANKxe "SCHANK\:  ________" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________. Anna died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  George died __ ___ ____1839 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 4tc "GENERATION NO. 4"
14. John  LONGxe "LONG\: John IV (14)" IV4(6.John3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


15. Doreas4 LONGxe "LONG\: Doreas (15)" (6.John3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Henry H. GODDARDxe "GODDARD\: Henry H." __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Doreas died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.  Henry died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.They lived at one time in Marshall County, VA 

16. Sarah4 LONGxe "LONG\: Sarah (16)" (6.John3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married (1) Thomas WILKINSONxe "WILKINSON\: Thomas" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Thomas died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

   Sarah next married (2) Jacob GARRISONxe "GARRISON\: Jacob" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Jacob died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

     Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


17. Rachael4 LONGxe "LONG\: Rachael (17)" (6.John3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married John PHILLIPSxe "PHILLIPS\: John" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Rachael died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


18. Elizebeth4 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth (18)" (6.John3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married George GARRISONxe "GARRISON\: George" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


19. Gideon4 LONGxe "LONG\: Gideon  [1782©1848] (19)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  4 May 1782 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Elizebeth WRIGHTxe "WRIGHT\: Elizebeth  [1787©1859]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born  5 Feb 1787 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 11 children:


69.
M
i.
Benjamin LONG           xe "LONG\: Benjamin  [1806©1873] (69)"b. __ ___ 1806
 d. __ ___ 1873


70.
M
ii.
Gideon Wright LONG   xe "LONG\: Gideon Wright  [1809©1875] (70)"b. 14 Apr 1809
 d. __ ___ 1875


71.
M
iii.
Samuel LONG               xe "LONG\: Samuel  [1812© ] (71)"b. __ ___ 1812
 d. __ ___ ____


72.
M
iv.
Wright Joseph? LONG  xe "LONG\: Wright Joseph?  [1814© ] (72)"b. __ ___ 1814
 d. __ ___ ____


73.
M
v.
David E. LONG        xe "LONG\: David E.  [1815©1859] (73)"     b. 30 Dec 1815
 d. 10 Apr 1859


74.
F
vi.
Elizebeth LONG       xe "LONG\: Elizebeth  [1818© ] (74)"      b. __ ___ 1818
 d. __ ___ ____


75.
F
vii.
Hannah Permelia LONG xe "LONG\: Hannah Permelia  [1820© ] (75)"b. __ ___ 1820
 d. __ ___ ____


76.
F
viii.
Cynthia LONG         xe "LONG\: Cynthia  [ ©1898] (76)"       b. __ ___ ____
 d. 29 Nov 1898


77.
M
ix.
Hiram Nimrod LONG    xe "LONG\: Hiram Nimrod  [1824©1856] (77)"  b.  4 Nov 1824
 d. __ ___ 1856


78.
F
x.
Mary LONG            xe "LONG\: Mary  [1826©1900] (78)"         b. __ ___ 1826
 d. 27 Dec 1900


79.
F
xi.
Charlotte LONG       xe "LONG\: Charlotte  [1829© ] (79)"        b. __ ___ 1829
 d. __ ___ ____

Elizebeth died 26 Jan 1859 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in Arhart Cem, __________, __________.


Gideon died 16 Nov 1848 in Westerille, IN, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in Laport Co, IN, __________.

     Gideon lived in Marion Co. WV before moving to Laport, IN in 1837.  


20. David4 LONGxe "LONG\: David (20)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Sarahxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Sarah" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


80.
M
i.
Gideon LONG          xe "LONG\: Gideon (80)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


81.
M
ii.
David LONG           xe "LONG\: David (81)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


82.
M
iii.
Silas LONG           xe "LONG\: Silas  [1797©1880] (82)"   b. 10 Feb 1797
 d. 28 Oct 1880

     Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

      David went to Ohio in 1805 with his father Gideon and his uncle Noah.  For proof of migration from PA to OH, see when Noah sold his inherited patented farm (1808) in Greene Co., PA Deed book #2, page 341 which reads ‑ "Noah and Sarah Long of Butler Co., OH.” 


David was a member of the PA Milita during the Revolutionary War. 


21. Solomon4 LONGxe "LONG\: Solomon (21)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Solomon died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


22. Samuel4 LONGxe "LONG\: Samuel (22)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Annie YOUNGxe "YOUNG\: Annie" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  Annie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Samuel died ​​​​​_______, ________,______ and is buried in _________, _______________,_______________,


Samuel Long and Annie Young had 13 children, their names are unknown.


23. Asa4 LONGxe "LONG\: Asa (23)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


24. Hannah4 LONGxe "LONG\: Hannah (24)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Christian COWELLxe "COWELL\: Christian" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

 Hannah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Christian died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


25. Elizebeth4 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth (25)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Henry BURGExe "BURGE\: Henry" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Henry died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


26. Mary4 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary (26)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Aegin DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Aegin" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Aegin died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


27. Nancy4 LONGxe "LONG\: Nancy (27)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Jonathon HALLxe "HALL\: Jonathon" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Johnathon died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


28. Benjamin Franklin4 LONGxe "LONG\: Benjamin Franklin  [1804©1884] (28)" (8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1804 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Nancy JAMISONxe "JAMISON\: Nancy  [1809©1861]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1809 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


83.
M
i.
Gideon LONG          xe "LONG\: Gideon  [1829©1878] (83)"b. __ ___ 1829
 d. __ ___ 1878

Nancy died __ ___ 1861 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Benjamin died __ ___ 1884 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


29. Nathan4 LONGxe "LONG\: Nathan (29)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


30. Sara4 LONGxe "LONG\: Sara (30)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

31. David4 LONGxe "LONG\: David (31)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


32. James4 LONGxe "LONG\: James (32)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


33. Elizebeth4 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth (33)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


34. John4 LONGxe "LONG\: John (34)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, a

nd was buried in _________, __________, __________.


35. William4 LONGxe "LONG\: William (35)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


36. Jeremiah4 LONGxe "LONG\: Jeremiah  [1780©1850] (36)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1780 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Cyrene GWYNNExe "GWYNNE\: Cyrene" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  Cyrene died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jeremiah died __ ___ 1850 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


37. Richard4 LONGxe "LONG\: Richard  [1786©1852] (37)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1786 in _________, __________, __________.  He married (1) Mary RANKINxe "RANKIN\: Mary" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Richard next married (2) Charlotte ADAMSONxe "ADAMSON\: Charlotte" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Charlotte died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Richard died __ ___ 1852 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


38. Francis4 LONGxe "LONG\: Francis (38)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


39. Priscilla4 LONGxe "LONG\: Priscilla (39)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Benjamin DYExe "DYE\: Benjamin" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Priscilla died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Bemjamin died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


40. Samuel4 LONGxe "LONG\: Samuel (40)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


41. Mary4 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary (41)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


42. Ruth4 LONGxe "LONG\: Ruth (42)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


43. Hester4 LONGxe "LONG\: Hester (43)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


44. Sarah Ann4 LONGxe "LONG\: Sarah Ann (44)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


45. Melinda4 LONGxe "LONG\: Melinda (45)" (9.Jeremiah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


46. Eliel Jr4 LONGxe "LONG\: Eliel Jr (46)" (10.Eliel3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Eliel died __ ___ ____ in __________, ____________West, Virginia,, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


He served a term as County Commissioner in 1860. 


47. John Gapen4 LONGxe "LONG\: John Gapen  [1784©1835] (47)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1784 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Susanne VAN SICKLExe "VAN SICKLE\: Susanne" 13 Nov 1816 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Susanne died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ 1835 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


48. Zachariah4 LONGxe "LONG\: Zachariah  [1786©1822] (48)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1786 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Sarahxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Sarah" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.  Zachariah died __ ___ 1822 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


49. Rachael4 LONGxe "LONG\: Rachael  [1788©1833] (49)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1788 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Jonathon WRIGHTxe "WRIGHT\: Jonathon" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Jonathon  died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Rachael died __ ___ 1833 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


50. Eliel4 LONGxe "LONG\: Eliel  [1790©1834] (50)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1790 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Priscillaxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Priscilla" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Priscilla died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eliel died __ ___ 1834 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.


51. Ruth4 LONGxe "LONG\: Ruth  [1791© ] (51)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1791 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Eli DAVISxe "DAVIS\: Eli" 10 Jan 1808 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Ruth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eli died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


52. Armel4 LONGxe "LONG\: Armel  [1792©1827] (52)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1792 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Hannah GRUNDERxe "GRUNDER\: Hannah  [ ©1865]" 24 Jul 1814 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1778 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 4 children:


84.
M
i.
John Gunden LONG     xe "LONG\: John Gunden  [1815©1879] (84)"b. 15 Dec 1815
 d. 29 May 1879


85.
M
ii.
George Daniel LONG   xe "LONG\: George Daniel  [1819©1898] (85)"b. 17 Nov 1819
 d. 26 Feb 1898


86.
M
iii.
Noah LONG            xe "LONG\: Noah  [1817©1848] (86)"b.  2 Mar 1817
 d.  3 Dec 1848


87.
F
iv.
Louisa LONG          xe "LONG\: Louisa (87)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Hannah died 26 Dec 1865 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Since Hannah died in 1865 at age 87, her birth date would have been in 1778. 

Armel died __ ___ 1827 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


53. Emeline4 LONGxe "LONG\: Emeline  [1802©1830] (53)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 21 May 1802 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Jessie PAGExe "PAGE\: Jessie" 29 Jan 1824 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Jesse died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Emeline died __ ___ 1830 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


54. Nancy4 LONGxe "LONG\: Nancy  [1804©1831] (54)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  7 Jan 1804 in _________, __________, __________.  She married (1) David HUFFARDxe "HUFFARD\: David" 28 Jan 1819 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Nancy next married (2) George SCOTTxe "SCOTT\: George" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

+George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Nancy died __ ___ 1831 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


55. David4 LONGxe "LONG\: David  [1805©1826] (55)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Oct 1805 in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ 1826 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


(Died when very young.)

56. Elias4 LONGxe "LONG\: Elias  [1808©1876] (56)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 10 Jan 1808 in Butler Co., OH, __________.  He married Phoebe Ann GARDNERxe "GARDNER\: Phoebe Ann  [1817©1889]" 24 Jan 1835 in Butler Co., OH, __________. She was born  3 Mar 1817 in Morris Co., __________, __________, the daughter of Jacob GARDNERxe "GARDNER\: Jacob" and Sarahxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Sarah".  


They had 6 children:


88.
F
i.
Nancy LONG           xe "LONG\: Nancy  [1836©1857] (88)"b. __ ___ 1836
 d. __ ___ 1857


89.
F
ii.
Sarah LONG           xe "LONG\: Sarah  [1839©1896] (89)"b. __ ___ 1839
 d. __ ___ 1896


90.
F
iii.
Mary LONG            xe "LONG\: Mary (90)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


91.
M
iv.
Eli George LONG   xe "LONG\: Eli George  [1842©1926] (91)"b. 29 Jul 1842
 d. __ Oct 1926


92.
F
v.
Jane LONG            xe "LONG\: Jane (92)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


93.
F
vi.
Emiline LONG         xe "LONG\: Emiline  [ ©1912] (93)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ 1912

Elias died  9 Nov 1876 in Miltonville, OH, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.

   Phoebe then married George YOUSTxe "YOUST\: George" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.


Phoebe died 10 Apr 1889 in Berkley Springs, WV, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.
57. Noah4 LONGxe "LONG\: Noah  [1810©1848] (57)" (12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ Aug 1810 in _________, __________, __________.  Noah died __ ___ 1848 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________ .(Noah never married.) 


58. Noah4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Noah  [ ©1876] (58)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Nancyxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Nancy" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 6 children:


94.
M
i.
Morgan DEBOLT        xe "DEBOLT\: Morgan (94)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


95.
M
ii.
William DEBOLT        xe "DEBOLT\: William (95)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


96.
F
iii.
Mary DEBOLT           xe "DEBOLT\: Mary (96)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


97.
M
iv.
Jeremiah DEBOLT      xe "DEBOLT\: Jeremiah (97)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


98.
F
v.
Christina DEBOLT      xe "DEBOLT\: Christina (98)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


99.
M
vi.
Isaac DEBOLT            xe "DEBOLT\: Isaac (99)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Noah died 24 Jan 1876 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


59. Jacob4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Jacob (59)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


60. Jeramiah4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Jeramiah (60)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Milkyxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Milky" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Milky died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jeramiah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


61. George4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: George (61)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


62. Elizebeth4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Elizebeth (62)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Amos HERRINGTONxe "HERRINGTON\: Amos" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buriedin _________, __________, __________.  Amos died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


63. Charity4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Charity (63)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Nathan THOMPSONxe "THOMPSON\: Nathan" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Charity died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Nathan died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


64. Priscilla4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Priscilla (64)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Morgan HERRINGTONxe "HERRINGTON\: Morgan" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Priscilla died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Moregan died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


65. Rhoda4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Rhoda (65)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Ezekiel CALVERTxe "CALVERT\: Ezekiel" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Rhoda died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Ezekiel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


66. Harriet4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Harriet (66)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married John HERRINGTONxe "HERRINGTON\: John" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Harriet died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


67. Mary4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Mary (67)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Teagarden Solomon DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Teagarden Solomon" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

They had 8 children:


100.
M
i.
George DEBOLT        xe "DEBOLT\: George (100)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


101.
M
ii.
Teagarden DEBOLT   xe "DEBOLT\: Teagarden (101)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


102.
F
iii.
Eliza DEBOLT           xe "DEBOLT\: Eliza (102)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


103.
F
iv.
Mariah DEBOLT        xe "DEBOLT\: Mariah (103)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


104.
F
v.
Nancy DEBOLT         xe "DEBOLT\: Nancy (104)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


105.
M
vi.
William DEBOLT       xe "DEBOLT\: William (105)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


106.
F
vii.
Margaret DEBOLT      xe "DEBOLT\: Margaret (106)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


107.
M
viii. Jeramiah DEBOLT  xe "DEBOLT\: Jeramiah (107)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Teagarden died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


68. Catherine4 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Catherine (68)" (13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Patrick BAILYxe "BAILY\: Patrick" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


108.
M
i.
Henry BAILY           xe "BAILY\: Henry (108)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


109.
F
ii.
Permelia BAILY       xe "BAILY\: Permelia (109)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


110.
F
iii.
Jane E. BAILY         xe "BAILY\: Jane E. (110)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Catherine died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Patrick died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 5tc "GENERATION NO. 5"

69. Benjamin5 LONGxe "LONG\: Benjamin  [1806©1873] (69)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1806 in _________, VA County, __________.  Benjamin died __ ___ 1873 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


70. Gideon Wright5 LONGxe "LONG\: Gideon Wright  [1809©1875] (70)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 14 Apr 1809 in _________, VA County, __________.  Gideon died __ ___ 1875 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


71. Samuel5 LONGxe "LONG\: Samuel  [1812© ] (71)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1812 in _________, VA County, __________.  He married Permillia ROGERSxe "ROGERS\: Permillia" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Permelia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Samuel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


72. Wright Joseph?5 LONGxe "LONG\: Wright Joseph?  [1814© ] (72)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1814 in _________, __________, __________.  He died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Wright was unmarried 


73. David E.5 LONGxe "LONG\: David E.  [1815©1859] (73)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 30 Dec 1815 in _________, VA County, __________.  He married Mary C. GRAHAMxe "GRAHAM\: Mary C." __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  David died 10 Apr 1859 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, 


74. Elizebeth5 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth  [1818© ] (74)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1818 in _________, VA County, __________.  Elizabeth died in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Elizabeth was unmarried 


75. Hannah Permelia5 LONGxe "LONG\: Hannah Permelia  [1820© ] (75)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1820 in _________, VA County, __________.  She married Robert EVANSxe "EVANS\: Robert" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Hannah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Robert died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


76. Cynthia5 LONGxe "LONG\: Cynthia  [ ©1898] (76)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, VA County, __________.  She married William PINNEYxe "PINNEY\: William" 20 Sep 1822 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Cynthia died 29 Nov 1898 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


77. Hiram Nimrod5 LONGxe "LONG\: Hiram Nimrod  [1824©1856] (77)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  4 Nov 1824 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Mary Jane CHARLESxe "CHARLES\: Mary Jane  [1830©1858]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1830 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary died __ ___ 1858 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Hiram died __ ___ 1856 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


78. Mary5 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary  [1826©1900] (78)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1826 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Abraham BURNERxe "BURNER\: Abraham" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Abraham died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Mary died 27 Dec 1900 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


79. Charlotte5 LONGxe "LONG\: Charlotte  [1829© ] (79)" (19.Gideon4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1829 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Marcus GARDNERxe "GARDNER\: Marcus" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Charlotte died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Marcus died in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


80. Gideon5 LONGxe "LONG\: Gideon (80)" (20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Nancyxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Nancy" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 5 children:


111.
M
i.
David LONG                xe "LONG\: David (111)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


112.
F
ii.
Priscilla Lee LONG      xe "LONG\: Priscilla Lee (112)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


113.
M
iii.
Squire LONG               xe "LONG\: Squire (113)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


114.
F
iv.
Sarah Gapan LONG     xe "LONG\: Sarah Gapan (114)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


115.
F
v.
Elizebeth Clark LONG xe "LONG\: Elizebeth Clark (115)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buriedin _________, __________, __________.  Gideon died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Gideon's will was witnessed by Silas, his brother. 


81. David5 LONGxe "LONG\: David (81)" (20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


82. Silas5 LONGxe "LONG\: Silas  [1797©1880] (82)" (20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 10 Feb 1797 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Sarah MARSHALLxe "MARSHALL\: Sarah  [1800©1871]" 24 Dec 1818 in _________, __________, __________. She was born 24 Sep 1800 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 10 children:


116.
M
i.
Samuel M. LONG    xe "LONG\: Samuel M.  [1820©1883] (116)"b. 14 Apr 1820
 d. 10 Jul 1883


117.
F
ii.
Amy LONG             xe "LONG\: Amy  [1823© ] (117)"b. 23 Dec 1823
 d. __ ___ ____


118.
F
iii.
Huldah Ann LONG xe "LONG\: Huldah Ann  [1826© ] (118)"b. 13 Feb 1826
 d. __ ___ ____


119.
M
iv.
Nelson LONG          xe "LONG\: Nelson (119)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


120.
M
v.
David LONG            xe "LONG\: David  [1828© ] (120)"b. 20 Mar 1828
 d. __ ___ ____


121.
M
vi.
James LONG            xe "LONG\: James  [1830©1897] (121)"b. 12 Mar 1830
 d. 30 Jan 1897


122.
M
vii.
John L. LONG          xe "LONG\: John L.  [1831©1899] (122)"b. 30 Dec 1831
 d.  2 Aug 1899


123.
F
viii.
Elizebeth LONG   xe "LONG\: Elizebeth  [1840©1847] (123)"b. 30 Dec 1840
 d. 27 Jan 1847


124.
F
ix.
Sarah Jane LONG      xe "LONG\: Sarah Jane  [1845© ] (124)"b.  8 Jun 1845
 d. __ ___ ____


125.
M
x.
Benjamin M. LONG   xe "LONG\: Benjamin M.  [ ©1846] (125)"b. __ ___ ____
 d.  3 Jul 1846

Sarah died 24 Feb 1871 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Silas died 28 Oct 1880 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Silas built a handsome brick home where John L. lived. Silas and his wife Sarah and family are buried in the cemetery of the Trenton Baptist Church in Trenton, Ohio. 


83. Gideon5 LONGxe "LONG\: Gideon  [1829©1878] (83)" (28.Benjamin4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1829 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Mary KEENERxe "KEENER\: Mary  [1838©1878]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ 1838 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary died __ ___ 1878 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Gideon died __ ___ 1878 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


84. John Gunden5 LONGxe "LONG\: John Gunden  [1815©1879] (84)" (52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 15 Dec 1815 in _________, Wayne County, Township?.  He married Hannah SQUIERSxe "SQUIERS\: Hannah" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


126.
M
i.
Armel LONG              xe "LONG\: Armel (126)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


127.
M
ii.
Hampton H. LONG    xe "LONG\: Hampton H.  [1843©1935] (127)"b. __ ___ 1843
 d. __ ___ 1935


128.
F
iii.
Josephine LONG        xe "LONG\: Josephine (128)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Hannah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  John died 29 May 1879 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


85. George Daniel5 LONGxe "LONG\: George Daniel  [1819©1898] (85)" (52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 17 Nov 1819 in _________, __________, __________.  He married (1) Elizebeth WEAVERxe "WEAVER\: Elizebeth" __ ___ ____ in Butler Co., OH, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


129.
M
i.
John Armel LONG     xe "LONG\: John Armel (129)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


130.
M
ii.
Noah LONG              xe "LONG\: Noah (130)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


131.
F
iii.
Louisa LONG            xe "LONG\: Louisa (131)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  George next married (2) Elizebeth TRUBEYxe "TRUBEY\: Elizebeth" __ ___ 1859 in Henry Co., OH, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 4 children:


132.
M
iv.
William H. LONG     xe "LONG\: William H. (132)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


133.
M
v.
George LONG          xe "LONG\: George (133)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


134.
F
vi.
Francis LONG          xe "LONG\: Francis (134)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


135.
M
vii.
Charles LONG         xe "LONG\: Charles (135)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  George next married (3) Hannah Rebecca SHELLxe "SHELL\: Hannah Rebecca" __ ___ 1883 in Henry Co, OH, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


136.
M
viii.
Arthur LONG          xe "LONG\: Arthur (136)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


137.
F
ix.
Hester Faye LONG     xe "LONG\: Hester Faye  [1886© ] (137)"  b.  5 Mar 1886
 d. __ ___ ____

Hannah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  George died 26 Feb 1898 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


86. Noah5 LONGxe "LONG\: Noah  [1817©1848] (86)" (52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Mar 1817 in _________, __________, __________.  Noah died  3 Dec 1848 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


87. Louisa5 LONGxe "LONG\: Louisa (87)" (52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Louisa died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Louisa died as an infant. 


88. Nancy5 LONGxe "LONG\: Nancy  [1836©1857] (88)" (56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1836 in _________, __________, __________.  Nancy died __ ___ 1857 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


89. Sarah5 LONGxe "LONG\: Sarah  [1839©1896] (89)" (56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1839 in _________, __________, __________.  She married  ________ ELKHARTxe "ELKHART\:  ________" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

____________ died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.  Sarah died __ ___ 1896 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


90. Mary5 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary (90)" (56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married  ________ LINGLxe "LINGL\:  ________" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, +__________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary died_ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  ___________died n _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


91. Eli George5 LONGxe "LONG\: Eli George  [1842©1926] (91)" (56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 29 Jul 1842 in Trenton, __________, OH.  He married (1) Laura Belle DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Laura Belle  [1847©1870]" 27 Sep 1863 in _________, __________, __________. She was born  9 Sep 1847 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


138.
M
i.
Benjamin Haratio LONGxe "LONG\: Benjamin Haratio  [1865©1956] (138)" b. 7 Sep 1865
 d.  2 Jul 1956


139.
F
ii.
Sarah Bertha LONG    xe "LONG\: Sarah Bertha  [1868©1960] (139)"     b. 26 Jan 1868
 d. 19 Aug 1960

Laura died 10 May 1870 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eli next married (2) Mary Elizebeth ECKxe "ECK\: Mary Elizebeth  [1847©1882]"  4 Apr 1872 in St Paul, Decator Co., IN. She was born 10 May 1847 in VA, __________, __________, the daughter of Theodore ECK, Jr.xe "ECK\: Theodore Jr" and Deborah Susan GRUBBxe "GRUBB\: Deborah Susan".  


They had 4 children:


140.
M
iii.
Charles Walter LONG  xe "LONG\: Charles Walter  [1874©1963] (140)"b. 29 Jan 1874
 d. 18 Sep 1963


141.
M
iv.
Maurice Alvin LONG   xe "LONG\: Maurice Alvin  [1875©1938] (141)"b. 25 Oct 1875
 d. 27 Feb 1938


142.
F
v.
Cora Belle LONG         xe "LONG\: Cora Belle  [1879© ] (142)"b.  4 Aug 1879
 d. __ ___ ____


143.
M
vi.
Fred LONG                  xe "LONG\: Fred (143)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Mary Elizebeth died in Child birth 29 Nov 1882 in Trenton, OH, and was buried in Miltonville, OH.

Eli next married (3) Ellen Callista GARTLANDxe "GARTLAND\: Ellen Callista  [1857©1899]"  3 Feb 1885 in Middletown, __________, OH. She was born 15 May 1857 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


144.
F
vii. 
 Mary Iva LONG        xe "LONG\: Mary Iva  [1889©1966] (144)"b. 22 Jan 1889
 d.  8 Aug 1966

Ellen died 26 Jul 1899 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eli died __ Oct 1926 in Middletown, OH, __________, and was buried in Middletown, OH, __________.


Eli G. Long served in the Army of the United States during the Civil War. He enlisted on 22 April 1861 in Company I, 5th Regiment, Ohio Calvery.  At the time of enlistment he was described as being 5 Ft 9 3/4 inches tall, light complexion, grey eyes, brown hair and was a farmer.  He was mustered out at Columbus, Ohio on 3 December 1864 and received official notice of his Discharge on 1 February 1865.  On 18 May 1862 he was encamped near Corinth, Mississippi but it is unknown if he was engaged in that battle.  He became sick at this location and was sent to the hospital.  From 13 thru 23 June the records show that he suffered from jaundice and a general disability and was furloughed as a Corporal for twenty days.  Records show that he suffered from typhoid fever on 1 September 1862.  On 17 December 1862 at Lexington, KY, it is recorded that he had been captured and parolled by the enemy.  Eli was paid a disability pension after he was discharged from the service.  The last report was dated 16 October 1926 from the Finance Division which states, "The name of the above described pensioner who was last paid at the rate of $ 72.00 per month to 4 September 1926, has this date been dropped from the rolls because of his death, 5 September 1926.  Eli served as County Commissioner of Butler County, Ohio from 1880 through 1884. 


92. Jane5 LONGxe "LONG\: Jane (92)" (56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married (1) James DURROUGHxe "DURROUGH\: James" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

James died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jane next married (2)  ________ KERNSxe "KERNS\:  ________" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

______ died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buriedin _________, __________, __________.  Jane next married (3)  ________ SCHENCKxe "SCHENCK\:  ________" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

___________ died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jane died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


93. Emiline5 LONGxe "LONG\: Emiline  [ ©1912] (93)" (56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Emiline died __ ___ 1912 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


94. Morgan5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Morgan (94)" (58.Noah4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


95. William5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: William (95)" (58.Noah4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


96. Mary5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Mary (96)" (58.Noah4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


97. Jeremiah5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Jeremiah (97)" (58.Noah4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


98. Christina5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Christina (98)" (58.Noah4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


99. Isaac5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Isaac (99)" (58.Noah4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Isaac died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


100. George5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: George (100)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


101. Teagarden5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Teagarden (101)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Teagarden died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


102. Eliza5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Eliza (102)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married John KNOTTSxe "KNOTTS\: John" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Eliza died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.


103. Mariah5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Mariah (103)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Alexander MESTERZATxe "MESTERZAT\: Alexander" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mariah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Alexander died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


104. Nancy5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Nancy (104)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Samuel BARExe "BARE\: Samuel" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.  Samuel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


105. William5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: William (105)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


106. Margaret5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Margaret (106)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Margaret died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


107. Jeramiah5 DEBOLTxe "DEBOLT\: Jeramiah (107)" (67.Mary4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Jeraniah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


108. Henry5 BAILYxe "BAILY\: Henry (108)" (68.Catherine4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Henry died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


109. Permelia5 BAILYxe "BAILY\: Permelia (109)" (68.Catherine4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Nasa McCURDYxe "MCCURDY\: Nasa" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Permelia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Nasa died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buriedin _________, __________, __________.


110. Jane E.5 BAILYxe "BAILY\: Jane E. (110)" (68.Catherine4, 13.Anna3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Samuel LYNNxe "LYNN\: Samuel" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Jane died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Samuel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buriedin _________, __________, __________.


_______________________________________________________


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 6tc "GENERATION NO. 6"

111. David6 LONGxe "LONG\: David (111)" (80.Gideon5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


112. Priscilla Lee6 LONGxe "LONG\: Priscilla Lee (112)" (80.Gideon5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Priscilla died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


113. Squire6 LONGxe "LONG\: Squire (113)" (80.Gideon5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Maryxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Mary" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Squire died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


114. Sarah Gapan6 LONGxe "LONG\: Sarah Gapan (114)" (80.Gideon5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


115. Elizebeth Clark6 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth Clark (115)" (80.Gideon5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


116. Samuel M.6 LONGxe "LONG\: Samuel M.  [1820©1883] (116)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 14 Apr 1820 in Lemon Township, Butler Co, OH.  He married Lydia Ann WALTERSxe "WALTERS\: Lydia Ann  [ ©1883]" __ ___ 1863 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, the daughter of John WALTERxe "WALTER\: John" and Annxe " (NO SURNAME)\: Ann".  


They had 1 child:


145.
M
i.
John W. LONG         xe "LONG\: John W.  [1847©1901] (145)"b. __ Jul 1847
 d. __ ___ 1901

Lydia died __ ___ 1883 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Samuel died 10 Jul 1883 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Samuel’s middle name may have been Marshall after his mother's maiden name.  Samuel M. Long settled in Madison Township in 1820. He was a farmer and City Commissioner in 1873. 


117. Amy6 LONGxe "LONG\: Amy  [1823© ] (117)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 23 Dec 1823 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Peter BAIRDxe "BAIRD\: Peter" 12 Dec 1843 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Amy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Peter died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


118. Huldah Ann6 LONGxe "LONG\: Huldah Ann  [1826© ] (118)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 13 Feb 1826 in _________, __________, __________.  She married David SCHENKxe "SCHENK\: David"  2 Oct 1850 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Huldah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


119. Nelson6 LONGxe "LONG\: Nelson (119)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Nelson died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


120. David6 LONGxe "LONG\: David  [1828© ] (120)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 20 Mar 1828 in _________, Ohio County, __________.  He married Eliza GEPHARTxe "GEPHART\: Eliza"  6 Oct 1863 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eliza died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


121. James6 LONGxe "LONG\: James  [1830©1897] (121)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 12 Mar 1830 in Trenton, Butler Co, Ohio.  He married Elizebeth LANDISxe "LANDIS\: Elizebeth" 17 Mar 1853 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  James died 30 Jan 1897 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


122. John L.6 LONGxe "LONG\: John L.  [1831©1899] (122)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 30 Dec 1831 in Lemon Township, Butler Co, Ohio.  He married Susan SHARTLExe "SHARTLE\: Susan  [1833©1913]" 29 Dec 1854 in _________, __________, __________. She was born 27 Jun 1833 in _________, __________, __________, the daughter of Daniel SHARTLExe "SHARTLE\: Daniel" and Sarah LINGLExe "LINGLE\: Sarah".  


They had 5 children:


146.
F
i.
Sally LONG               xe "LONG\: Sally  [1855© ] (146)"b. 23 Sep 1855
 d. __ ___ ____


147.
M
ii.
Samuel S. LONG       xe "LONG\: Samuel S.  [1857© ] (147)"b. 18 Sep 1857
 d. __ ___ ____


148.
F
iii.
Mary Ellen LONG      xe "LONG\: Mary Ellen  [1860© ] (148)"b. 19 Nov 1860
 d. __ ___ ____


149.
F
iv.
Ida May LONG           xe "LONG\: Ida May  [1864© ] (149)"b. __ Jun 1864
 d. __ ___ ____


150.
M
v.
William B. LONG      xe "LONG\: William B.  [1869© ] (150)" b. 12 Mar 1869
 d. __ ___ ____

Susan died  8 Jan 1913 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died  2 Aug 1899 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


John’s will was filed 12 June 1900 


123. Elizebeth6 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth  [1840©1847] (123)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 30 Dec 1840 in _________, __________, __________.  Elizebeth died 27 Jan 1847 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Elizabeth died at the age of 6 years and 27 days 


124. Sarah Jane6 LONGxe "LONG\: Sarah Jane  [1845© ] (124)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  8 Jun 1845 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Clinton PAULINxe "PAULIN\: Clinton" 23 May 1868 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Sarah ied __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Clinton died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


125. Benjamin M.6 LONGxe "LONG\: Benjamin M.  [ ©1846] (125)" (82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Benjamin died  3 Jul 1846 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Benjamin died at age 11 years, 3 months and 13 days 


126. Armel6 LONGxe "LONG\: Armel (126)" (84.John5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Armel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Died as an infant. 


127. Hampton H.6 LONGxe "LONG\: Hampton H.  [1843©1935] (127)" (84.John5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1843 in _________, __________, __________.  Hampton died __ ___ 1935 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


128. Josephine6 LONGxe "LONG\: Josephine (128)" (84.John5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married T.W. KUMBERLAIN?xe "KUMBERLAIN?\: T.W." __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


151.
M
i.
Paul KUMBERLAIN?         xe "KUMBERLAIN?\: Paul (151)"b. __ ___ ____   d. __ ___ ____


152.
M
ii.
George KUMBERLAIN?    xe "KUMBERLAIN?\: George (152)"b. __ ___ ____   d. __ ___ ____

Josphine died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  T.W. died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


129. John Armel6 LONGxe "LONG\: John Armel (129)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Elizebeth Jane (Jennie) NYSESANDERxe "NYSESANDER\: Elizebeth Jane (Jennie)" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


153.
M
i.
George E. LONG       xe "LONG\: George E. (153)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


154.
M
ii.
John F. LONG            xe "LONG\: John F. (154)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


155.
F
iii.
Mary LONG               xe "LONG\: Mary (155)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jennie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


130. Noah6 LONGxe "LONG\: Noah (130)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Eva TURKxe "TURK\: Eva" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Noah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Eva died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buriedin _________, __________, __________.


131. Louisa6 LONGxe "LONG\: Louisa (131)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married John RUSHxe "RUSH\: John" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Louisa died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

John Rush and Lousia Long had 10 children. Names and dates are unknown. 


132. William H.6 LONGxe "LONG\: William H. (132)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


133. George6 LONGxe "LONG\: George (133)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


134. Francis6 LONGxe "LONG\: Francis (134)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Francis died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


135. Charles6 LONGxe "LONG\: Charles (135)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Josephine HECKLERxe "HECKLER\: Josephine" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


156.
M
i.
Herman LONG          xe "LONG\: Herman (156)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


157.
F
ii.
Nettie LONG             xe "LONG\: Nettie (157)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


158.
M
iii.
Rueben LONG          xe "LONG\: Rueben (158)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Charles died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Josephine died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


136. Arthur6 LONGxe "LONG\: Arthur (136)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Arthur died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Died as an infant 


137. Hester Faye6 LONGxe "LONG\: Hester Faye  [1886© ] (137)" (85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  5 Mar 1886 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Hadley KISELxe "KISEL\: Hadley" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Hester died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Hadley died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


138. Benjamin Haratio6 LONGxe "LONG\: Benjamin Haratio  [1865©1956] (138)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  7 Sep 1865 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Ann KAISERxe "KAISER\: Ann" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


159.
M
i.
Fred LONG            xe "LONG\: Fred (159)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


160.
F
ii.
Loraine LONG       xe "LONG\: Loraine (160)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


161.
F
iii.
Carrie LONG          xe "LONG\: Carrie (161)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Ann died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Benjamin died  2 Jul 1956 in Indianapolis, __________, IN, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


139. Sarah Bertha6 LONGxe "LONG\: Sarah Bertha  [1868©1960] (139)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 26 Jan 1868 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Henry M. WIKOFFxe "WIKOFF\: Henry M." __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had several children. The only one on record at this time is:


162.
F
i.
Sarah Bertha WIKOFF  xe "WIKOFF\: Sarah Bertha (162)" b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Henry died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Sarah died 19 Aug 1960 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


140. Charles Walter6 LONGxe "LONG\: Charles Walter  [1874©1963] (140)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 29 Jan 1874 in Miltonville, __________, OH.  He married Laura Belle POORxe "POOR\: Laura Belle  [1878©1952]" 28 Oct 1899 in Gas City, Grant Co., IN. She was born 30 Jul 1878 in Peru, Miami, Co., IN, the daughter of John W. POORxe "POOR\: John W.  [1845©1915]" and Elizebeth Ann PARRxe "PARR\: Elizebeth Ann  [1848©1924]".  


They had 7 children:


163.
F
i.
Mary Elizebeth LONG  xe "LONG\: Mary Elizebeth  [1902© ] (163)"     b. 17 Jun 1902    d. __ ___ ____


164.
F
ii.
Julia Margarette LONGxe "LONG\: Julia Margarette  [1904©1986] (164)"     b. 13 May 1904   d. 11 Jul 1986


165.
M
iii.
John Elias LONG      xe "LONG\: John Elias  [1906© ] (165)"         b. 11 Sep 1906    d. __ ___ ____


166.
F
iv.
Martha Josephine LONGxe "LONG\: Martha Josephine  [1909© ] (166)"   b. 22 May 1909   d. __ ___ ____


167.
F
v.
Iva Christine LONG   xe "LONG\: Iva Christine  [1911© ] (167)"        b.  7 Aug 1911    d. __ ___ ____


168.
F
vi.
Bertha Louise LONG    xe "LONG\: Bertha Louis  [1913©1963] (168)"      b.  5 Aug 1913     d. 21 Dec 1963


169.
F
vii.
Clara Claudine LONG  xe "LONG\: Clara Claudine  [1915© ] (169)"     b. 18 May 1915   d. __ ___ ____

    Two daughters Iva Christine and Martha Josephine went to live with Bertha Lull, Laura’s sister when the the children were about 6 to 8 years old.  Laura died 24 Oct 1952 in Marion, Grant Co., IN, and was buried in Grant Mem Cem., Marion, Grant Co., IN.  Charles died 18 Sep 1963 in Marion, Grant Co., IN, and was buried in Grant Mem.Cem, Marion, Grant Co., IN.


Charles Walter Long served in the War with Spain.  He enlisted in Indianapolis, IN on 22 June 1898 for 2 years.  He was assigned as a Private in Company D, 2nd Regiment of the U.S. Volunteer Engineers.  At the time of his enlistment he was employed as a machinist and resided in Gas City, IN.  On the 9th of July 1898 while serving in Cuba he became sick with typhoid fever.  In Nov 1898 he was sent to the 2nd Division hospital at Savannah, GA.  Then in December he was sent to the hospital at Fort McPherson in Atlanta GA.  On 7 January 1899 he was placed on 30 days furlough to his fathers home in Trenton, Ohio to await has discharge.  He was discharged by Special Order #41 on 13 February 1899 as a Private 2nd Class.  His pension records are recorded on Certificate #1046226.  On 27 December 1898 an article appeared in the Hamilton Democrat newspaper in Hamilton OH that states: "Miltonville ‑ Charles Long, son of Ex‑County Commissioner Eli Long, and a member of the New York Engineer Corps, is in the hospital at Fort McPherson GA.  For several weeks he has battled with typhiod fever and now with rheumatism.  As soon as he is able to travel, he will be discharged from the Service to return home to his Ohio friends." 


141. Maurice Alvin6 LONGxe "LONG\: Maurice Alvin  [1875©1938] (141)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 25 Oct 1875 in Miltonville, __________, OH.  He married Ann May MORRISxe "MORRIS\: Ann May  [1876©1970]" 20 Jun 1905 in _________, __________, __________. She was born 19 May 1876 in Cincinnati, OH, __________, the daughter of Robert Thomas MORRISxe "MORRIS\: Robert Thomas" and Anna W. FROOMExe "FROOME\: Anna W.".  


They had 3 children:


170.
F
i.
Nancy Froome LONG    xe "LONG\: Nancy Froome  [1907© ] (170)"b. 20 May 1907
   d. __ ___ ____


171.
M
ii.
Maurice Alvin LONG Jr xe "LONG\: Maurice Alvin Jr  [1909©1932] (171)"b. 30 Mar 1909
   d. __ Mar 1932


172.
F
iii.
Elizebeth Ann LONG     xe "LONG\: Elizebeth Ann  [1912© ] (172)"b.  9 Mar 1912
   d. __ ___ ____

 Maurice died 27 Feb 1938 in Baltimore, __________, MD, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.
Ann then married Manton DAIROxe "DAIRO\: Manton  [1874©1958]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He was born __ ___ 1874 in _________, __________, __________.  He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  Ann died 10 Feb 1970 in Baltimore, MD, __________, and was buried in Spring Grove, Cemetery, Cincinnati, OH. 

When Maurice Long began his career as a Civil Engineer, his first employment was with the Barney Smith Car Works in Dayton, OH who manufactured the first railroad sleeping cars.  He joined the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad about 1899 designing stations, coal piers and a grain elevator in Baltimore.  Having settled in Baltimore in 1904, he established the M.A. Long Co. as an architect and contractor.  Among other well known buildings he constructed were the McCormick Building on Light Street, the Eastern High School, St Mary's Seminary, The University Baptist Church, the Episcopal ProCathedral, and St Philip and St James Catholic Churches. 


Maurice A.  Long was:   
The President of the Baltimore Chapter of Associated General Contractors. 

The Vice President of the Maryland Slag Co. 

A member of the Builders Exchange 

A 32nd Degree Scottish Rite Mason and A Noble of the Mystic Shrine. 

TheVice President and Chairman of the Executive Committee, Y.M.C.A.of Baltimore. 

A University Baptist Church Trustee 

A member of the Maryland Bible Society 

A member of the American Society of Civil Engineers 

An elected Member of the American Institute of Architects in 1900. 

A member of the American Railway Engineering Association 

A member of the University Club, Baltimore MD 

A member of the Elkridge Fox Hunting Club 

A member of the Merchants Club 

A member of the Baltimore Country Club 

A member of the Gibson Island Club 

A member of the Fisher's Island Country Club, Fisher Island, NY 

A member of the Mountain Lake Club, Mountain Lake, FL 

A member of the Engineers Club of Baltimore 


Maurice A. Long was a Director of: 
The Western Maryland Railroad and Chairman of the Board at his death. 

The Insuranshares Certificates, Inc 

The Equitable Trust Co. 

The Central Savings Bank 

The New Amsterdam Casualty Co. 

The Industrial Corporation. 

The Cinder Block Corporation. 

The Fidelity and Guarantee Fire Insurance Co. 

The Baltimore Association of Commerce, Member of the Executive Committee. 

A National Councillor, United States Chamber of Commerce. 


142. Cora Belle6 LONGxe "LONG\: Cora Belle  [1879© ] (142)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  4 Aug 1879 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Robert PIERCExe "PIERCE\: Robert" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

They had 1 child:


173.
M
i.
Clyde Morris PIERCE  xe "PIERCE\: Clyde Morris (173)" b. __ ___ ____
   d. __ ___ ____

Cora Belle died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Robert died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Cora Belle lived in Greensburg, IN and died in a nursing home there. 


143. Fred6 LONGxe "LONG\: Fred (143)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Fred died at age 20. 


144. Mary Iva6 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary Iva  [1889©1966] (144)" (91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 22 Jan 1889 in _________, __________, __________.  She married John Henry HAYESxe "HAYES\: John Henry  [1886©1910]" 26 Oct 1910 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ 1886 in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


174.
F
i.
Dorothy Louise LONG  xe "LONG\: Dorothy Louise  [1911© ] (174)"b.  2 Aug 1911
   d. __ ___ ____


175.
F
ii.
Margaret Ellen LONG  xe "LONG\: Margaret Ellen  [1915© ] (175)"b.  4 Apr 1915
   d. __ ___ ____

John died 26 Oct 1910 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Mary died  8 Aug 1966 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 7tc "GENERATION NO. 7"

145. John W.7 LONGxe "LONG\: John W.  [1847©1901] (145)" (116.Samuel6, 82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ Jul 1847 in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ 1901 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


The middle initial W. may have stood for Walter after his mother's maiden name. 


146. Sally7 LONGxe "LONG\: Sally  [1855© ] (146)" (122.John6, 82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 23 Sep 1855 in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


147. Samuel S.7 LONGxe "LONG\: Samuel S.  [1857© ] (147)" (122.John6, 82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 18 Sep 1857 in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


His middle initial S. may have stood for Shartle after his mother's maiden name.  He was a farmer in Madison Township (Ohio?). 


148. Mary Ellen7 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary Ellen  [1860© ] (148)" (122.John6, 82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 19 Nov 1860 in _________, __________, __________.  She married  ________ SMITHxe "SMITH\:  ________" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary Ellen died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  _______ Smith died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


149. Ida May7 LONGxe "LONG\: Ida May  [1864© ] (149)" (122.John6, 82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ Jun 1864 in _________, __________, __________.  Ida may died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


150. William B.7 LONGxe "LONG\: William B.  [1869© ] (150)" (122.John6, 82.Silas5, 20.David4, 8.Gideon3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 12 Mar 1869 in _________, __________, __________.  William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in __________   _________  ___.


151. Paul7 KUMBERLAIN?xe "KUMBERLAIN?\: Paul (151)" (128.Josephine6, 84.John5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Paul died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


152. George7 KUMBERLAIN?xe "KUMBERLAIN?\: George (152)" (128.Josephine6, 84.John5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  

George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Died at age 19. 


153. George E.7 LONGxe "LONG\: George E. (153)" (129.John6, 85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


154. John F.7 LONGxe "LONG\: John F. (154)" (129.John6, 85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


155. Mary7 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary (155)" (129.John6, 85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


156. Herman7 LONGxe "LONG\: Herman (156)" (135.Charles6, 85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Francis MENNEGExe "MENNEGE\: Francis" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Herman died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Francis died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


157. Nettie7 LONGxe "LONG\: Nettie (157)" (135.Charles6, 85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Paul BLANKxe "BLANK\: Paul" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Nettie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________. Paul died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

Paul and Nettie had 3 children, their names are unknown.

158. Rueben7 LONGxe "LONG\: Rueben (158)" (135.Charles6, 85.George5, 52.Armel4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Ruebon died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


 Ruebon died as an infant 


159. Fred7 LONGxe "LONG\: Fred (159)" (138.Benjamin6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Virginia _____________ onxe "UNKNOWN\: Virginia" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Fred died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Virginia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


160. Loraine7 LONGxe "LONG\: Loraine (160)" (138.Benjamin6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Lorriane died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


161. Carrie7 LONGxe "LONG\: Carrie (161)" (138.Benjamin6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Carrie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


162. Sarah Bertha7 WIKOFFxe "WIKOFF\: Sarah Bertha (162)" (139.Sarah6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Sarah Bertha had Eli Longs family Bible at one time. 


163. Mary Elizebeth7 LONGxe "LONG\: Mary Elizebeth  [1902© ] (163)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 17 Jun 1902 in Gas City, Grant Co., IN.  She married LeRoy EASTES, Sr.,xe "EASTES\: LeRoy Sr.  [1899©1973]"  5 May 1920 in Marion, Grant Co., IN. He was born 30 Sep 1899 in Van Buren, Grant Co., IN, the son of Joseph Frank EASTESxe "EASTES\: Joseph Frank  [1875©1943]" and Minnie SCOTTxe "SCOTT\: Minnie  [1880©1960]".  

In February 1996 Mary was still living in Robinsdale. MN, age 93.


They had 2 children:


176.
M
i.
LeRoy Franklin EASTES   xe "EASTES\: LeRoy Franklin  [1921© ] (176)"b. 18 Dec 1921    d. __ ___ ____


177.
M
ii.
James Alvin EASTES   xe "EASTES\: James Alvin  [1931© ] (177)"      b.  6 Aug 1931    d. __ ___ ____

     Mary Elizebeth Long was working as a long distance operator at the telephone office in August of 1919 in Marion, Indiana. One of her co-workers wanted her to go on a date with a man she had never met. So, after work one night, several of of them went to the only place in town that was still open after 9 PM. This was Tom Curtis' Hamburger Restaurant. This is the way she met Roy Eastes who was later to become her husband. Roy's sister Esta was looking for a better job so Mary brought her an application and she also went to work at the telephone office. Roy, Mary and Esta and Ben Riley began double dating. Ben and Esta married first on 28 February 1920 with Roy and Mary standing up for them. Roy and Mary then married on 5 May 1920. In the 1950s Mary work for the American Security and Loan Co. She also worked with the general mercantile store in charge of the millinary department where she designed and made and sold ladys hats. After Roy's death, Mary moved to Robinsdale, Minnisota. This was close to her youngest son James Alvin (Jim) Eastes and his family who lived in nearby St Louis Park. Mary has visited with her Mississippi family every Christmas until 1993.  Just prior to her 93rd birthday Mary visited her Mississippi family in April and May of 1995.

LeRoy was always known as just, Roy. When in his teens, Roy worked at the Boston store that sold clothing and other dry goods. In this store clerks sold the merchandise, placed it in a basket and it traveled up a trolley cable and across to a balcony. Another clerk made the change and completed the bill of sale. Roy's job was to wrap the package and place it back in the basket to be returned to the customer. His mother's half sister Jane took in washings and Roy made her pickup and deliveries for her. His salary for these two jobs payed him $3.50 a week. He gave his mother $2.50 and kept $1.00 to buy his clothes. In 1919 City Directory for Marion, Indiana, shows Roy working at the Rutenbur Motors in Marion as a repairman and boarding with his parents at 1523 South Branson St. The Rutenbur Motor Co. was later to be known as the Indiana Truck Co. and Roy was still working there as a Set Up Man when he was married in 1920. His job was to set up machines for production workers and to change them for different functions. This was considered a very good job and it payed 35 cents an hour. Roy and Mary traveled to Minnisota with Ben Riley and his wife Esta, (Roy's sister) to build grain elevators. When they discovered that LeRoy Jr was on the way they came back to Marion, Indiana and Roy got his old job back at the Indiana Truck Co. Roy played basket ball and was the Captain of the Indiana Truck team. They won the 1921/22 Industrial basketball Championship and was challenged by the Marion High School team. The older men won as they were considered as professional players. Roy was a member of the YMCA and was very good at gymnastics and boxing. When in his teens, Roy had worked part time with a dry cleaner and learned the basics of the trade. The owner also taught him to do alterations and tailoring. In 1923, Roy went to work Ralph Trueblood Dry Cleaners. Later he went to work with Gus Catchulas where he did drycleaning, tailoring and shoe repair. Gus turned his business over to Roy for about a year while he went back to Greece to be married. When Gus arrived back in Marion with his new bride, Roy and family moved to Anderson, Indiana where he took over another dry cleaning, tailoring and shoe repair business for Jim Catchulas, Gus' brother. Jim then went to Greece where he was married. Roy stayed with the Catchulas brothers for 11 years then went to work for Burt Moore at the Modern Laundry and Dry Cleaners as the Superintendent of Dry Cleaning. He remained in their employ for 35 years until his retirement in 1970. Roy was a member of the Loyal Order of Moose in Marion for many years and served for 7 years as the Treasurer in the 1940s. After retiring, Roy and Mary moved to rural Harrison County on the coast of Mississippi near their eldest son LeRoy Jr in the Lyman Community. Roy's health was very bad and he passed away on 12 November 1973. He is buried in the family plot at Finley Cemetery just west of their residence. 

   LeRoy died 12 Nov 1973 in Gulfport, Harrison Co., MS, and was buried 14 Nov 1973 in Finley Cemetery, Harrison Co., MS.


164. Julia Margarette7 LONGxe "LONG\: Julia Margarette  [1904©1986] (164)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 13 May 1904 in Gas City, Grant Co., IN.  She married Fred Wesley WYSONGxe "WYSONG\: Fred Wesley  [1899©1983]" 25 Aug 1921 in _________, __________, __________. He was born 15 Feb 1899 in _________, Grant Co. County, IN. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


178.
M
i.
Robert WYSONG        xe "WYSONG\: Robert  [1922©1992] (178)"b.  3 Apr 1922
 d. 16 Apr 1992


179.
M
ii.
Fred Jr WYSONG       xe "WYSONG\: Fred Jr  [1925©1962] (179)"b.  8 May 1925
 d. 24 Feb 1962


180.
M
iii.
William WYSONG       xe "WYSONG\: William  [1927© ] (180)"b. 31 Aug 1927
 d. __ ___ ____

Fred died 22 Feb 1983 in Marion, Grant Co., IN, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Julia died 11 Jul 1986 in Marion, Grant Co., IN, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


165. John Elias7 LONGxe "LONG\: John Elias  [1906© ] (165)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 11 Sep 1906 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  He married Elsie Corrine McDUFFEExe "MCDUFFEE\: Elsie Corrine  [1906© ]" 18 Nov 1936 in _________, __________, __________.  She was born 26 Mar 1906 in Wayne Co., IL, __________, the daughter of Ephraim Hall McDUFFEExe "MCDUFFEE\: Ephraim Hall" and Rosella SMITHxe "SMITH\: Rosella".  


They had 1 child:


181.
M
i.
John Walter LONG     xe "LONG\: John Walter  [1937© ] (181)"b. 12 Dec 1937
 d. __ ___ ____

John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Elsie Corrine died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


John was a minister with the Church of God for many years. He had Churches in Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Minnisota, and South Dakota.  At age 87, John still sang gospel music with a fine tenor voice as a solist and with a male quartet. 

    Elsie Corrine was a minister for many years with the Church of God. 


166. Martha Josephine7 LONGxe "LONG\: Martha Josephine  [1909© ] (166)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 22 May 1909 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Weldon DURRETTExe "DURRETTE\: Weldon" __ Apr 1932 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Martha died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Weldon died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


167. Iva Christine7 LONGxe "LONG\: Iva Christine  [1911© ] (167)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  7 Aug 1911 in Anderson, Madison Co., IN.  She married John (Jack) KLINExe "KLINE\: John (Jack)  [ ©1992]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


182.
M
i.
John William KLINE   xe "KLINE\: John William (182)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

John died 27 Mar 1992 in Newport Richy, FL, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Iva Christine died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


168. Bertha Louise7 LONGxe "LONG\: Bertha Louis  [1913©1963] (168)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  5 Aug 1913 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Cecil Ernest (Red) DALTONxe "DALTON\: Cecil Ernest (Red)  [1910©1957]" __ ___ ____ in Marion, IN, __________. He was born 20 Mar 1910 in Everett, WA, __________, the son of Elijah DALTONxe "DALTON\: Elijah" and Ruth CORBINxe "CORBIN\: Ruth".  


They had 4 children:


183.
F
i.
Mary Louise DALTON       xe "DALTON\: Mary Louise  [1928© ] (183)"b. 14 Apr 1928   d. __ ___ ____


184.
M
ii.
Ernest Jr (Bud) DALTON   xe "DALTON\: Ernest Jr (Bud)  [1931© ] (184)"b. 13 Feb 1931   d. __ ___ ____


185.
M
iii.
John Marvin DALTON       xe "DALTON\: John Marvin  [1934© ] (185)"b. 25 Mar 1934   d. __ ___ ____


186.
F
iv.
Willetta Virgina DALTONxe "DALTON\: Willetta Virgina  [1937© ] (186)"  b. 26 Jul 1937     d. __ ___ ____

Cecil died 25 May 1957 in Marion, Grant Co., IN, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Bertha died 21 Dec 1963 in Elizebeth Town, __________, KY, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Bertha was killed in an automobile accident at Elizebeth Town, Kentucky near Fort Knox. 


169. Clara Claudine7 LONGxe "LONG\: Clara Claudine  [1915© ] (169)" (140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 18 May 1915 in _________, __________, __________.  She married (1) Roy Emerson HARTERxe "HARTER\: Roy Emerson  [1911© ]"  9 Jun 1933 in Marion, Grant Co., IN; they divorced. He was born 29 May 1911 in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

  Clara next married (2) George MOORExe "MOORE\: George" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

George died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Clara next married (3) Earl HOLLAWAYxe "HOLLAWAY\: Earl  [ ©1978]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Earl died 28 Feb 1978 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Clara died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


170. Nancy Froome7 LONGxe "LONG\: Nancy Froome  [1907© ] (170)" (141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 20 May 1907 in Baltimore, MD, __________.  She married Jesse Cookman Jr BOYDxe "BOYD\: Jesse Cookman Jr  [1906©1991]" 30 Jun 1934 in Baltimore, MD, __________. He was born 24 Sep 1906 in Baltimore, MD, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


187.
F
i.
Jane C. BOYD                xe "BOYD\: Jane C.  [1937© ] (187)"b.  2 Feb 1937
 d. __ ___ ____


188.
M
ii.
Robert Froome BOYD   xe "BOYD\: Robert Froome  [1944© ] (188)"b.  5 Jun 1944
 d. __ ___ ____


189.
M
iii.
Jesse Cookman BOYD   xe "BOYD\: Jesse Cookman  [1947© ] (189)"b. 29 Jun 1947
 d. __ ___ ____

Jesse died __ Nov 1991 in Baltimore, MD, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, _______, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


171. Maurice Alvin Jr7 LONGxe "LONG\: Maurice Alvin Jr  [1909©1932] (171)" (141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 30 Mar 1909 in Baltimore, MD, __________.  Maurice died __ Mar 1932 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in Spring Grove, Cincinnati, OH.


172. Elizebeth Anne7 LONGxe "LONG\: Elizebeth Ann  [1912© ] (172)" (141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  9 Mar 1912 in Baltimore, MD.  She married Daniel Murray CHESTON, xe "CHESTON\: Daniel Murray III  [1908© ]"III Oct 1935 in University, Baptist Church, Baltimore, MD.  He was born 11 Oct 1908 in Chestnut Hill, Philadelphia, PA, the son of Daniel Murray  CHESTON, Jr xe "CHESTON\: Daniel Murray Jr". and ___________ ___________.  


They had 4 children:


190.
M
i.
Daniel Murray CHESTON, IV          xe "CHESTON\: Daniel Murray  [1936© ] (190)"b. 8 Sep 1936    d. __ ___ ____


191.
M
ii.
Maurice Alvin Long CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Maurice Alvin Long  [1938© ] (191)"
       b. 24 Aug 1938 d. __ ___ ____


192.
F
iii.
Nancy Burwell CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Nancy Burwell  [1941© ] (192)"
       b. 29 Sep 1941  d. __ ___ ____


193.
F
iv.
Sally Morris CHESTON  xe "CHESTON\: Sally Morio  [1947© ] (193)"
       b. 23 Jun 1947  d. __ ___ ____


When Elizebeth Anne Long and Daniel M. Cheston III were married (11 Oct 1935) he had graduated from West Point in the class of 1934 with the rank of 2nd Lt.  He retired with the rank of Colonel having served 3 years on General McArthur's staff.  Col. Cheston and Elizabeth Anne remained in Japan one year after the General returned to the United States.   Elizabeth Anne’s nickname was Betty Ann. 

Elizabeth Anne died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.Daniel died 7 May 1994 and was buried in at the Old Cadet Chapel at West point.


173. Clyde Morris7 PIERCExe "PIERCE\: Clyde Morris (173)" (142.Cora6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Clyde died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


At one time Clyde lived in Florida 


174. Dorothy Louise7 LONGxe "LONG\: Dorothy Louise  [1911© ] (174)" (144.Mary6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Aug 1911 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Charles Haynes CHALFINxe "CHALFIN\: Charles Haynes"  6 Sep 1938 in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


194.
M
i.
Charles Jr CHALFIN    xe "CHALFIN\: Charles Jr  [1942©1968] (194)"b. __ ___ 1942
 d. 11 Sep 1968


195.
M
ii.
Alan Kent CHALFIN    xe "CHALFIN\: Alan Kent  [1946© ] (195)"b. __ ___ 1946
 d. __ ___ ____

Dorothy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Charles died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


175. Margaret Ellen7 LONGxe "LONG\: Margaret Ellen  [1915© ] (175)" (144.Mary6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  4 Apr 1915 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Frank Louis TRETTELxe "TRETTEL\: Frank Louis  [1917© ]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born 12 Dec 1917 in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Margret died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Frank died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


_______________________________________________________

PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 8tc "GENERATION NO. 8"

176. LeRoy Franklin8 EASTESxe "EASTES\: LeRoy Franklin  [1921© ] (176)" (163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 18 Dec 1921 in Marion, Grant, Indiana.  He married (1) Marjorie Ann MARLEYxe "MARLEY\: Marjorie Ann  [1925© ]"  6 Jun 1942 in Marion, Grant, Indiana; they divorced. She was born __ ___ 1925 in Marion, Grant, Indiana. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


196.
M
i.
Jerry Franklin EASTESxe "EASTES\: Jerry Franklin  [1943© ] (196)"    b. 11 Sep 1943        d. __ ___ ____

Marjorie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  LeRoy next married (2) Berniece MALOYxe "MALOY\: Berniece  [1923© ]"  5 Nov 1949 in Forest County, Mississippi.  She was born  3 Feb 1923 in Forrest, Mississippi, the daughter of Albert Other MALOYxe "MALOY\: Albert Other  [1880©1976]" and Verlena MCLENDONxe "MCLENDON\: Verlena  [1887©1984]".  


They had 2 children:


197.
M
ii.
Joseph Michael EASTES  xe "EASTES\: Joseph Michael  [1951© ] (197)"b. 20 Aug 1951   d. __ ___ ____


198.
F
iii.
Sally Marie EASTES        xe "EASTES\: Sally Marie  [1953© ] (198)"b. 11 Aug 1953   d. __ ___ ____

   LeRoy graduated from Marion High School in 1939. Prior to entering military service he was employed as the Resident Inspector In Charge of the U.S. Army Signal Corp Inspection operations at Paranite Wire and Cable Co. in Marion and Jonesboro, Indiana as well as the Delta Electric Co. in Marion. He volunteered for active duty on 10 February 1945. He served in China in 1945, in the Korean occupation in 1946 and in France from 1952 through 1955. While on duty with the 73 Air Depot Wing in Chaterioux, France, he was supervisor over four radar maintenance shops and set up the first Precision Measurement Equipment Calibration Laboratory on the European continent. On returning to the United States in 1955, Roy was assigned as a Technical Writer preparing Radar and other Electronic text books until his retirement on 30 June 1966. One of the assignment during this time was to attend a classified six months course with Burroughs Corp to learn the workings of the computer that guided the Atlas ICBM. This was the same computer that put John Glen the astronaut into orbit around the earth for the first time. After completing the factory training, Roy wrote three volumes of text on the theory of operation of the 15,000 transistorized circuits in the system. The last three years of active duty was spent as Chief of the Instructional Systems Development Team. This detachment consisted of 18 civilian and military specialists who wrote technical textbooks, prepared ETV scripts, and other training materials for the Radar, Radio and Computer Electronic Training School at Keesler Air Force Base, Mississippi. Roy retired from the Air Force with 22 years of active duty with the rank of Master Sargeant, After leaving the Air Force, Roy was employed by the Gulf Coast Area Chamber of Commerce in public relations from 1966 through 1968. From August 1968 until 31 December 1983 he was employed as a civilian Electronic training Instructor and text book writer/editor at Keesler Air Force Base, Mississippi. Roy was raised as a Master Mason in Polar Star Lodge #154 on 21 February 1969, became a 32nd Degree Mason in April 1970 and a member of the Mystic Shrine of the Wahabi Temple in Jackson, Mississippi. In 1978 he became a Charter Member of Joppa Shrine Temple as it was formed on the Gulf Coast and was instrumental in the formation of the Provost Guard. Later he served as Potentates Aid. Roy is a member of the National Society of the Son's of the American Revolution #140447. His military serial number was RA35968972 and Social Security Number #306‑16‑1357. Berniece's  Social Security Number is #425‑42‑2701140447. 


In November 1952, Berniece traveled from Forest County Mississippi, across the country by train with her 16 month old son Joseph Michael and 9 year old step son, Jerry Franklin Eastes to Brooklyn, NY. Here she boarded the U.S.N.S General Maurice Rose (T‑AP126) that moved military personnel and dependents to overseas ports. (Roy had left on the U.S.N.S. Wm. O. Darby (T‑AP127) in May 1952.) After 10 days and nights they landed in Bremerhaven, Germany. Then they traveled by train to Paris, France where they arrived on 7 December 1952 and were met by an anxious husband and father, Roy. Daughter Sally Marie arrived in August 1853 and was the first baby born by cesarean section in the Chaterioux Air Force Base Hospital. Roy, Berniece and children returned from France to Gulfport, Mississippi in May 1955. In later years Berniece work in the office of Tucker's Laundry and Dry Cleaners for 13 years until the business was closed. Berniece is a member of the Daughter's of the Nile and has been active in the Shriner's Auxillary. Roy and Berniece are now retired in rural Harrison County in the Lyman Community. 

    LeRoy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Berniece died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


177. James Alvin8 EASTESxe "EASTES\: James Alvin  [1931© ] (177)" (163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  6 Aug 1931 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  He married (1) Suzanne HARDYxe "HARDY\: Suzanne  [1936© ]"  7 Sep 1957 in Indianapolis, IN, __________; they divorced. She was born  1 Jun 1936 in Indianapolis, IN, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


199.
M
i.
Christopher Mark EASTESxe "EASTES\: Christopher Mark  [1958© ] (199)"  b.  3 Aug 1958  d. __ ___ ____


200.
M
ii.
David William EASTES xe "EASTES\: David William  [1961© ] (200)"       b. 27 Aug 1961 d. __ ___ ____

  James next married (2) Margaret Ann Hopkins QUADExe "QUADE\: Margaret Ann Hopkins  [1938© ]" 19 Jul 1986 in _________, __________, __________; they divorced. She was born 25 Oct 1938 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.    James next married (3) Mary Catherine KRANZxe "KRANZ\: Mary Catherine  [1928© ]"  6 Jun 1992 in Robbinsdale, MN, __________. She was born 25 Sep 1928 in St Louis Park, MN.  She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

James Alvin Eastes graduated from High School in Marion Indiana in June 1949. He enlisted in the Army in January 1951 and was discharged with the rank of Staff Sargeant in January 1954. He served at both Fort Knox and Camp Breckinridge, Kentucky. His military service number was RA16359227 and his Social Security number is 315‑26‑9721. Jim attended Purdue University and graduated with a BS Degree in Industrial Economics. He was first employed by Lear Inc. in Grand Rapids, Michigan and then by Honeywell in Minneapolis, MN. 

    Jim worked as an accountant for Honeywell and Allied Tech, Systems, the military spin off from Honeywell, for 30 years, retiring in April 1992.  The last 6 years of his employment was spent as a Material Price Analyst.  Jim is a member of Paul Revere Masonic Lodge in St Louis Park, MN, a 32nd Degree Scottish Rite Mason and a Noble of the Mystic Shrine. 

    Jim met and married his first wife Suzanne Hardy while attending Purdue University. Suzanne attended Short Ridge High School in Indianapolis, Indiana and graduated from Purdue University with a BS Degree in Mathmatics in June 1958 and recieved a Masters Degree in Business Administration from the University of Minnisota in 1977.  Suzanne was employed by General Mills Corp in Golden Valley, MN for over 10 years.  She held various positions including Manager and Director within the Corporate Informations Systems Group. She also served as President of the Golden Valley Planning Commission and was member of the Minnesota State Computer Advisory Board.  In 1985, Suzanne recieved a Masters Degree in Divinity from the Nashota Episcopal Seminary in Milwauki, Wisconsin.  She was then ordained to Episcopal Deaconate at St Marks Cathedral in Minneapolis, MN.

Suzanne died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

    Jim Eastes' second wife was Margaret Ann (Hopkins) Quade. Quade was Margarets name by her first marriage. Jim and Margaret were married on 16 July 1986 at the United Methodist Church in Golden Valley, MN.. Margaret and Jim divorced on 27 December 1991.

    Jim then married Mary Catherne (Kranz) Johnson a widow who was born 25 September 1928 in Robinsdale, MN.  Jim and Mary were married on 6 June 1992 in St George's Episcopal Church in Robinsdale, MN. Mary is a member of the Eastern Star and has been active in the Shrine Auxillary and the Episcopal Church. 

James died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

178. Robert8 WYSONGxe "WYSONG\: Robert  [1922©1992] (178)" (164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  3 Apr 1922 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  He married Marjorie PAGExe "PAGE\: Marjorie" 26 Sep 1942 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


201.
F
i.
Janice Elaine WYSONG xe "WYSONG\: Janice Elaine  [1943© ] (201)"   b. 10 Jun 19              d. __ ___ ____

Marjorie  died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Robert died 16 Apr 1992 in Marion, Grant Co., IN, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


179. Fred 8 WYSONGxe "WYSONG\: Fred Jr  [1925©1962] (179)" Jr(164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  8 May 1925 in _________, __________, __________.  Fred died 24 Feb 1962 in Marion, IN and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


180. William8 WYSONGxe "WYSONG\: William  [1927© ] (180)" (164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 31 Aug 1927 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Joan KESTNERxe "KESTNER\: Joan" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Joan died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


181. John Walter8 LONGxe "LONG\: John Walter  [1937© ] (181)" (165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 12 Dec 1937 in Marion, Grant CO, IN.  He married Delores Verdel NELSONxe "NELSON\: Delores Verdel  [1936© ]" 13 Jul 1957 in Brookings, SD. She was born 17 Nov 1936 in 

_________, __________, Dakota Co., So. Dakota. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 4 children:


202.
F
i.
Sherilyn Kae LONG    xe "LONG\: Sherilyn Kae  [1959© ] (202)"b. 12 Nov 1959
 d. __ ___ ____


203.
F
ii.
Melanie Renee LONG   xe "LONG\: Melanie Renee  [1961© ] (203)"b. 19 Jun 1961
 d. __ ___ ____


204.
M
iii.
Nathan John LONG     xe "LONG\: Nathan John  [1965© ] (204)"  b.  4 Jun 1965
 d. __ ___ ____


205.
M
iv.
Gregory Scott LONG   xe "LONG\: Gregory Scott  [1970© ] (205)" b. 27 Jan 1970
 d. __ ___ ____

John Walter died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Delores died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


John Walter like his mother and father, became a minister with the Church of God.  In 1993 he was serving as a member of the National Board of Unity and the Church Service Board.  He is an accomplished saxaphone and accordian player and has a fine tenor voice. 


182. John William8 KLINExe "KLINE\: John William (182)" (167.Iva7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  He married Jane Elizebeth BEEGHLEYxe "BEEGHLEY\: Jane Elizebeth" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


206.
F
i.
Elizebeth KLINE      xe "KLINE\: Elizebeth (206)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


207.
M
ii.
Timothy KLINE        xe "KLINE\: Timothy (207)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


208.
F
iii.
Kathryn KLINE        xe "KLINE\: Kathryn (208)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

John William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Jane died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


John William Kline graduated from Prospect Park High School and from West Chester (PA) State College in 1955 with a Bachelors of Science Degree in Musical Education. He received a Master of Divinity Degree in 1959 and a Master of Sacred Theology Degree in 1971 from the Lutheran Theological Semenary in Gettysburg, PA. He studyed for one year at the Philadelphia Divinity School. He served Luthan Parishes from 1959 to 1967 and was Rector at St Mary's Church in Williamsport, PA. He moved to Sharon, PA and became the Rector of St John's Episcopal Church in 1974. Later he was appointed as the Archdeacon of the Diocese. 


183. Mary Louise8 DALTONxe "DALTON\: Mary Louise  [1928© ] (183)" (168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 14 Apr 1928 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Gail B. MASONxe "MASON\: Gail B." __ Aug 1947 in Jonesboro, Grant Co., IN; they divorced. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Mary Louise died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Gail died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


184. Ernest (Bud)8 DALTON,xe "DALTON\: Ernest Jr (Bud)  [1931© ] (184)" Jr (168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 13 Feb 1931 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Barbara OWENSxe "OWENS\: Barbara" __ Feb 1957 in Gas City, Grant Co., IN. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Earnest died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Barbara died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


185. John Marvin8 DALTONxe "DALTON\: John Marvin  [1934© ] (185)" (168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 25 Mar 1934 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  He married Nancy Sue HANLEYxe "HANLEY\: Nancy Sue  [1935© ]" 22 Jun 1957 in Marion, Grant Co., IN. She was born 11 Dec 1935 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


209.
F
i.
Daphane Ann DALTON   xe "DALTON\: Daphane Ann  [1962© ] (209)"b.  1 Apr 1962    d. __ ___ ____


210.
F
ii.
Mary Sidney DALTON   xe "DALTON\: Mary Sidney  [1964© ] (210)"b.  9 Feb 1964
    d. __ ___ ____

John Marvin died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried ___ ___ in _________, __________, __________.  Nancy Sue died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


186. Willetta Virgina8 DALTONxe "DALTON\: Willetta Virgina  [1937© ] (186)" (168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 26 Jul 1937 in _________, __________, __________.  She married Andley E. CRAGUNxe "CRAGUN\: Andley E." __ ___ 1957 in Gas City, Grant Co., IN. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Willetta died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Andley died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


187. Jane C.8 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Jane C.  [1937© ] (187)" (170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Feb 1937 in _________, __________, __________.  She married John CARRxe "CARR\: John" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


211.
F
i.
Jenifer Lynn CARR    xe "CARR\: Jenifer Lynn (211)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


212.
M
ii.
Joshua CARR          xe "CARR\: Joshua (212)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____


213.
F
iii.
Hallie A. CARR       xe "CARR\: Hallie A. (213)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Jane died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Jane Content Boyd and John Carr (this could be Conn) were divorced in 1977. If the name is actually Conn, the names of the children must be changed. 

John died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Jane Content Boyd was born on 2 Feb 1937 and adopted by Nancy Froome Long Boyd and her husband Jessie Cookman Boyd, Jr on in 1938. 


188. Robert Froome8 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Robert Froome  [1944© ] (188)" (170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  5 Jun 1944 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Helen McNeill WOODWARDxe "WOODWARD\: Helen McNeill" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


214.
M
i.
Robert R. BOYD                 xe "BOYD\: Robert R.  [1974© ] (214)"b. 25 Jul 197       d. __ ___ ____


215.
M
ii.
Woodward McNeill BOYD  xe "BOYD\: Woodward McNeill  [1977© ] (215)"b. 26 Sep 1977  d. __ ___ ____

Robert died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Helen died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Robert Froome Boyd was born on 5 June 1944. He was adopted by Jesse Cookman Boyd Jr and his wife Nancy Froome Long Boyd in 1944. 


189. Jesse Cookman8 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Jesse Cookman  [1947© ] (189)" (170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 29 Jun 1947 in _________, __________, __________.  He married Christina SALAxe "SALA\: Christina" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________; they divorced. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


216.
M
i.
Edward McCormick BOYD  xe "BOYD\: Edward McCormick  [1977© ] (216)"b. 15 Apr 1977   d. __ ___ ____


217.
F
ii.
Cameron BOYD                    xe "BOYD\: Cameron (217)"b. __ ___ ____   d. __ ___ ____

Jesse died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.They divorced 

Christina died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Jesse Cookman Boyd III is the natural son of Nancy Froome Long Boyd and Jesse Cookman Boyd Jr. 


190. Daniel Murray8 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Daniel Murray  [1936© ] (190)" (172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  8 Sep 1936 in Baltimore, MD, __________.  He married Mary Ann REEDINGERxe "REEDINGER\: Mary Ann  [1943© ]" 12 Dec 1970 in _________, __________, __________. She was born  6 Sep 1943 in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


218.
M
i.
Daniel Murray CHESTON     xe "CHESTON\: Daniel Murray  [1972© ] (218)"b. 13 Nov 1972    d. __ ___ ____


219.
F
ii.
Michelle Lee CHESTON        xe "CHESTON\: Michelle Lee  [1974© ] (219)"b. 13 Dec 1974    d. __ ___ ____


220.
M
iii.
James Gallaway CHESTON   xe "CHESTON\: James Gallaway  [1980© ] (220)"b. 30 Dec 1980    d. __ ___ ____

Daniel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Mary Ann died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Daniel Murray Cheston IV graduated from the U.S. Naval Academy in 1959 and retired in 1979 at Norfolk, VA. 


191. Maurice Alvin Long8 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Maurice Alvin Long  [1938© ] (191)" (172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 24 Aug 1938 in _________, __________, __________.  He married (1) Barbara Joan STANLEYxe "STANLEY\: Barbara Joan" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________; they divorced. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


221.
F
i.
Susan Elizebeth CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Susan Elizebeth  [1970© ] (221)"  b.  1 Jul 1970   d. __ ___ ____


222.
M
ii.
Carter Burwell CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Carter Burwell (222)"   b. __ ___ ____ d. __ ___ ____


They divorced. 

Barbara Joan died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

Maurice next married (2) Nancy PERRYxe "PERRY\: Nancy" 21 Jan 1978 in Portland, OR, __________.  She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.

They divorced 

  Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

Maurice next married (3) Patricia Ann NEUMISTERxe "NEUMISTER\: Patricia Ann"  9 Jul 1983 in _________, __________, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  Patricia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

Maurice died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


192. Nancy Burwell8 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Nancy Burwell  [1941© ] (192)" (172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 29 Sep 1941 in _________, __________, __________.  She married (1) William E. MATZxe "MATZ\: William E." 29 Jul 1969 in Columbus, OH, __________; they divorced. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


223.
M
i.
Andrew L. MATZ       xe "MATZ\: Andrew L.  [1973© ] (223)"b. 28 Mar 1973
    d. __ ___ ____

William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

  Nancy next married (2) Richard GARDENERxe "GARDENER\: Richard  [1947© ]" 31 Jan 1989 in Corpus Christi, TX, __________. He was born 29 Oct 1947 in Greenville, Mississippi, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Nancy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Richard died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


193. Sally Morris8 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Sally Morio  [1947© ] (193)" (172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 23 Jun 1947 in Baltimore,, MD, __________.  She married Douglas George WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Douglas George  [1947© ]" 10 Jul 1971 in Baltimore, MD, __________. He was born 28 Mar 1947 in Baltimore, MD, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 3 children:


224.
F
i.
Sarah Elizebeth WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Sarah Elizebeth  [1976© ] (224)"       b.  2 Oct 1976    d. __ ___ ____


225.
F
ii.
Cynthia Taylor WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Cynthia Taylor  [1981© ] (225)"
b. 17 Jun 1981   d. __ ___ ____


226.
F
iii.
Laura Mariposa WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Laura Mariposa  [1982© ] (226)"
b. 18 Dec 1982   d. __ ___ ____

Sally died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Douglas died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


194. Charles 8 CHALFINxe "CHALFIN\: Charles Jr  [1942©1968] (194)" Jr. (174.Dorothy7, 144.Mary6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1942 in _________, __________, __________.  Charles died 11 Sep 1968 in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


195. Alan Kent8 CHALFINxe "CHALFIN\: Alan Kent  [1946© ] (195)" (174.Dorothy7, 144.Mary6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1946 in _________, __________, __________.  Died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


_______________________________________________________


PRIVATE 
GENERATION NO. 9tc "GENERATION NO. 9"

196. Jerry Franklin9 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Jerry Franklin  [1943© ] (196)" (176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 11 Sep 1943 in Marion, Grant, Indiana.  He married Lucia TOMOSAxe "TOMOSA\: Lucia  [1961© ]" 22 Jul 1991 in Suralla, So. Cotabato, Mindanao, Philippines. She was born 14 Jan 1961 in Mindanao, Philippines, __________, the daughter of Bernabe TOMOSAxe "TOMOSA\: Bernabe  [1934© ]" and Agripina POGAYxe "POGAY\: Agripina  [1935© ]".  


They had 2 children


227.
F
i.
Mary Elizebeth EASTESxe "EASTES\: Mary Elizebeth  [1993© ] (227)"  b. 29 May 1993      d. __ ___ ____

       227A             F   ii     Marjorie Ann EASTES   b. 1 January 1995  d. ____ ___ ____.

Jerry died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.Lucia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Lucia's Father was Bernabe Tomosa, born 8 July 1934 in the Philippines. His father was Ambrocio Tamosa who married Angela Sanchez Amion. Lucia's mother was Agripina Pogay, born 9 Nov 1935 in Salvacion, Ormoc Leyte, Philippines. Her father was Vincente Lee Pogay who married Valintina Go Pilapil. Bernabe Tomosa and Agripina Pogay had 8 children. 1. Fausto, born 13 July 1955, married Natividad Borla; 2.Celestino, born 6 April 1957, married Brenda Nares; 3. Jose Nilo, born 20 Feb 1959, married Judy Roquero; 4. Lucia, born 14 Jan 1961, married Jerry F. Eastes; 5. Luzviminda, born 28 December 1962, not married; 6. Elizebeth, born 21 September 1964, not married; 7. Rueben, born 1 April 1967, married Jean Olamit and 8. Merlynda, born 14 May 1973, not married. 


197. Joseph Michael9 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Joseph Michael  [1951© ] (197)" (176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 20 Aug 1951 in Keesler AF Base, Biloxi, 

Harrison County, Mississippi.  He married Doris Genice KOEN/MIXONxe "KOEN/MIXON\: Doris Genice  [1953© ]"  7 Aug 1971 in Hattisburg, Forest County, Mississippi. She was born 14 Jun 1953 in Pensicola, Florida, __________, the daughter of Thomas Jefferson KOENxe "KOEN\: Thomas Jefferson  [1919©1955]" and Doris WYNNxe "WYNN\: Doris  [1919©1980]".  

They had 2 children:


228.
F
i.
Katherine Denise EASTESxe "EASTES\: Katherine Denise  [1973© ] (228)"   b. 24 May 1973   d. __ ___ ____


229.
M
ii.
Joseph Michael II EASTESxe "EASTES\: Joseph Michael II  [1976© ] (229)"  b. 13 Apr 1976    d. __ ___ ____

Michael died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

Doris Genice Koen was adopted by Roberts S. Mixon and his wife Zeola Koen Mixon when she was 9 years old and her name was legally changed to Genice Koen Mixon in 1962. 

Genice died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


198. Sally Marie9 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Sally Marie  [1953© ] (198)" (176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 11 Aug 1953 in Chaterioux AFB, APO 10, Dept of Indre, France.  She married (1) James A. GRATTAxe "GRATTA\: James A."  5 Feb 1972 in _________, __________, __________; they divorced. 

  Sally next married (2) Otts Gordon LOPOSSERxe "LOPOSSER\: Otts Gordon  [1945© ]" 14 Feb 1976 in Lyman, Harrison Co., MS. He was born  9 Feb 1945 in Hattisburg, Forest Co., MS, the son of Otts Gordon Sr LOPOSSERxe "LOPOSSER\: Otts Gordon Sr  [1915©1987]" and Mae BROADUSxe "BROADUS\: Mae  [1915©1991]".  

They had 1 child:


230.
M
i.
Christopher Gordon LOPOSSERxe "LOPOSSER\: Christopher Gordon  [1971© ] (230)"  b.  2 Mar 1971    d. __ ___ ____

      Christopher Gordon Loposser, born 2 March 1971 in New Orleans was adopted when he was 8 weeks old by Otts Gordon Loposser and his first wife Sherry Lynn Nicholson.

 Sherry and Otts was married on 4 June 1967 and divorced on 16 July 1975 in Gulfport, MS. 

   Sally died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Otts died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


199. Christopher Mark9 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Christopher Mark  [1958© ] (199)" (177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  3 Aug 1958 in Grand Rapids, Grand Co., Michigan.  He married Janet Susan STINARxe "STINAR\: Janet Susan  [1959© ]" 28 Jun 1980 in Lakefield, Jackson Co., MN. She was born 26 Jun 1959 in Lakefield, Jackson Co., __________, the daughter of Thomas Richard STINARxe "STINAR\: Thomas Richard" and Grace LIVINGSTONxe "LIVINGSTOD\: Grace".  


They had 2 children:


231.
F
i.
Alexandra C. EASTES  xe "EASTES\: Alexandra C.  [1989© ] (231)"b. 26 Aug 1989
   d. __ ___ ____


232.
F
ii.
Bridget B. EASTES   xe "EASTES\: Bridget B.  [1992© ] (232)"   b. 30 Jun 1992
   d. __ ___ ____

Christopher died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Janet died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


200. David William9 EASTESxe "EASTES\: David William  [1961© ] (200)" (177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 27 Aug 1961 in Grand Rapids, Grand Co., Michigan.  He married Sylvia Angela MERRILLxe "MERRILL\: Sylvia Angela  [1956© ]" 15 Jun 1985 in _________, __________, __________. She was born 19 Aug 1956 in Bad Nauheim, Germany, __________, the daughter of David Chandler MERRILLxe "MERRILL\: David Chandler" and Maria Louise KRYTSxe "KRYTS\: Maria Louise  [ ©1987]".  


They had 3 children:


233.
M
i.
Michael David EASTES xe "EASTES\: Michael David  [1987© ] (233)"   b. 12 Oct 1987   d. __ ___ ____


234.
M
ii.
Timothy James EASTES xe "EASTES\: Timothy James  [1990© ] (234)"  b. 20 Jul 1990     d. __ ___ ____


235.
F
iii.
Emilee Louise EASTES xe "EASTES\: Emilee Louise  [1991© ] (235)"    b. 25 Nov 1991  d. __ ___ ____

David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Sylvia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


201. Janice Elaine9 WYSONGxe "WYSONG\: Janice Elaine  [1943© ] (201)" (178.Robert8, 164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 10 Jun 1943 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  She married William Eugene WYLIExe "WYLIE\: William Eugene  [1939© ]" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born  5 Apr 1939 in _________, Knox Co. County, KY. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 4 children:


236.
F
i.
Lori WYLIE                    xe "WYLIE\: Lori  [1961© ] (236)"b. 22 Aug 1961    d. __ ___ ____


237.
M
ii.
Robert Allen WYLIE     xe "WYLIE\: Robert Allen  [1964© ] (237)"  b. 26 Feb 1964    d. __ ___ ____


238.
M
iii.
Joey Michael WYLIE      xe "WYLIE\: Joey Michael  [1965© ] (238)" b. 22 Aug 1965   d. __ ___ ____


239.
M
iv.
Michael Anthony WYLIExe "WYLIE\: Michael Anthony  [1970© ] (239)"  b.  5 Mar 1970  d. __ ___ ____

Janice died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  William died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


202. Sherilyn Kae9 LONGxe "LONG\: Sherilyn Kae  [1959© ] (202)" (181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 12 Nov 1959 in Anderson, Madison Co, IN.  She married David KINNERxe "KINNER\: David" 25 Aug 1978 in Brookings, SD, __________;  He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  They divorced.


They had 3 children:


240.
F
i.
Tami Nicole KINNER   xe "KINNER\: Tami Nicole  [1980© ] (240)"b. 16 Dec 1980
 d. __ ___ ____


241.
F
ii.
Lisa Michelle KINNER xe "KINNER\: Lisa Michelle  [1982© ] (241)"b. 15 Jun 1982
 d. __ ___ ____


242.
M
iii.
David KINNER         xe "KINNER\: David  [1983© ] (242)"    b. 12 Jun 1983
 d. __ ___ ____

Sherilyn died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


203. Melanie Renee9 LONGxe "LONG\: Melanie Renee  [1961© ] (203)" (181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 19 Jun 1961 in Anderson, Madison Co, IN.  She married (1) James WOSLAGERxe "WOSLAGER\: James"  2 Sep 1977 in Brookings, SD, __________; they divorced. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


243.
F
i.
Ji Michael WOSLAGER       xe "WOSLAGER\: Ji Michael  [1978© ] (243)"b. 20 Mar 1978    d. __ ___ ____


244.
F
ii.
Nicole Renae WOSLAGERxe "WOSLAGER\: Nicole Renae  [1983© ] (244)"  b.  2 Mar 1983    d. __ ___ ____

James died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________

.  Melanie next married (2) Kenneth O. DEANxe "DEAN\: Kenneth O." __ ___ 1987 in Brookings, SD, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


245.
M
iii.
Javin Lee DEAN       xe "DEAN\: Javin Lee  [1988© ] (245)"b. __ ___ 1988
 d. __ ___ ____

Kenneth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Melanie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


204. Nathan John9 LONGxe "LONG\: Nathan John  [1965© ] (204)" (181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  4 Jun 1965 in Bertha, MN, __________.  He married Francis HALEYxe "HALEY\: Francis" 27 Oct 1990 in Brookings, SD, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


246.
F
i.
Emily Ann LONG         xe "LONG\: Emily Ann  [1993© ] (246)"b. 15 Jul 1993
 d. __ ___ ____


247.
M
ii.
Nicholas John LONG   xe "LONG\: Nicholas John  [1993© ] (247)"b. 15 Jul 1993
 d. __ ___ ____

            Francis had a son when she and Nathan married. His name is Alex Bauman. 

Nathan died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Francis died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Nathan is a pharmacist in Spearfish, SD.  He graduated from South State University with honors.  His wife Francis works in the Pharmacy at the Veterans Hospital. 


205. Gregory Scott9 LONGxe "LONG\: Gregory Scott  [1970© ] (205)" (181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 27 Jan 1970 in Sioux Falls, SD, __________.  He married Wendy Sue KRIERxe "KRIER\: Wendy Sue" 10 Aug 1991 in Brookings, SD, __________. She was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. She was the daughter of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  

Gregory died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried  in _________, __________, __________.  Wendy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

In 1993, Gregory a student at the University of South Dakota studying to be a dentist and  Wendy was a student at the University of South Dakota studying to be a teacher. 


206. Elizebeth9 KLINExe "KLINE\: Elizebeth (206)" (182.John8, 167.Iva7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Elizabeth died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


207. Timothy9 KLINExe "KLINE\: Timothy (207)" (182.John8, 167.Iva7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Timothy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


208. Kathryn9 KLINExe "KLINE\: Kathryn (208)" (182.John8, 167.Iva7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Kathryn died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


209. Daphane Ann9 DALTONxe "DALTON\: Daphane Ann  [1962© ] (209)" (185.John8, 168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  1 Apr 1962 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  She married David L HESSxe "HESS\: David L" 25 May 1985 in Marion, Grant Co., IN. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 2 children:


248.
M
i.
Eric David HESS      xe "HESS\: Eric David  [1990© ] (248)"b.  5 Dec 1990
 d. __ ___ ____


249.
F
ii.
Kylie Marie HESS     xe "HESS\: Kylie Marie  [1994© ] (249)"b. 25 Feb 1994       d. ___ ___ ____.

Daphane died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


210. Mary Sidney9 DALTONxe "DALTON\: Mary Sidney  [1964© ] (210)" (185.John8, 168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  9 Feb 1964 in Marion, Grant Co., IN.  Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


211. Jenifer Lynn9 CARRxe "CARR\: Jenifer Lynn (211)" (187.Jane8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  She married Donald GREENxe "GREEN\: Donald" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  


They had 1 child:


250.
F
i.
Jesse GREEN          xe "GREEN\: Jesse (250)"b. __ ___ ____
 d. __ ___ ____

Jenifer died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.  Donald died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


212. Joshua9 CARRxe "CARR\: Joshua (212)" (187.Jane8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Joshua died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


213. Hallie A.9 CARRxe "CARR\: Hallie A. (213)" (187.Jane8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Hallie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


214. Robert R.9 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Robert R.  [1974© ] (214)" (188.Robert8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 25 Jul 1974 in _________, __________, __________.  Robert died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


215. Woodward McNeill9 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Woodward McNeill  [1977© ] (215)" (188.Robert8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 26 Sep 1977 in _________, __________, __________.  Woodward died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


216. Edward McCormick9 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Edward McCormick  [1977© ] (216)" (189.Jesse8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 15 Apr 1977 in _________, __________, __________.  Edward died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


217. Cameron9 BOYDxe "BOYD\: Cameron (217)" (189.Jesse8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Cameron died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


218. Daniel Murray9 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Daniel Murray  [1972© ] (218)" V (190.Daniel8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 13 Nov 1972 in _________, __________, __________.  Daniel died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Daniel Murray Cheston V Graduated from the US Naval Academy in 1959 and retired in Norfolk, VA in 1979. 


219. Michelle Lee9 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Michelle Lee  [1974© ] (219)" (190.Daniel8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 13 Dec 1974 in _________, __________, __________.  Michelle died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


220. James Gallaway9 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: James Gallaway  [1980© ] (220)" (190.Daniel8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 30 Dec 1980 in _________, __________, __________.  James died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


221. Susan Elizebeth9 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Susan Elizebeth  [1970© ] (221)" (191.Maurice8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  1 Jul 1970 in _________, __________, __________.  Susan died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


222. Carter Burwell9 CHESTONxe "CHESTON\: Carter Burwell (222)" (191.Maurice8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Carter died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


223. Andrew L.9 MATZxe "MATZ\: Andrew L.  [1973© ] (223)" (192.Nancy8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 28 Mar 1973 in _________, __________, __________.  Andrew died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Andrew was adopted by Nancy Burwell and William Matz in Colorado 


224. Sarah Elizebeth9 WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Sarah Elizebeth  [1976© ] (224)" (193.Sally8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Oct 1976 in Highland, IL, __________.  Sarah died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


225. Cynthia Taylor9 WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Cynthia Taylor  [1981© ] (225)" (193.Sally8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 17 Jun 1981 in Highland, IL, __________.  Cynthia died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


226. Laura Mariposa9 WILLIAMSxe "WILLIAMS\: Laura Mariposa  [1982© ] (226)" (193.Sally8, 172.Elizebeth7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 18 Dec 1982 in Highland, IL, __________.  Laura died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


PRIVATE 
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227. Mary Elizebeth10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Mary Elizebeth  [1993© ] (227)" (196.Jerry9, 176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 29 May 1993 in Gulfport, Harrison Co., MS.  D

Mary died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


228. Katherine Denise10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Katherine Denise  [1973© ] (228)" (197.Joseph9, 176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 24 May 1973 in Gulfport, Harrison County, Mississippi.  She married James David WARDENxe "WARDEN\: James David" __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________. He was the son of ___________ ___________ and ___________ ___________.  They divorced


They had 1 child:


251.
M
i.
Justin David Michael WARDENxe "WARDEN\: Justin David Michael  [1992© ] (251)"
  b. 15 Aug 1992   d. __ ___ ____

.

  James died __ ___ ____ in ________________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.

     Kathern next married Stanley Cowart. He was born ____, ____ _____. The son of ________ Cowart and _____ _____.  Stanley died ____ ____ ____ and was buried in ____ ______.  Kathern  died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, _____________, 


229. Joseph Michael II10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Joseph Michael II  [1976© ] (229)" (197.Joseph9, 176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 13 Apr 1976 in Gulfport, Harrison County, Mississippi.  Joseph died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


230. Christopher Gordon10 LOPOSSERxe "LOPOSSER\: Christopher Gordon  [1971© ] (230)" (198.Sally9, 176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Mar 1971 in New Orleans, LA, __________.  Christohper died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Christopher Gordon Loposser was adopted by Otts Gordon Loposser and his first Wife Sherry Lynn Nicholson when Christopher was 8 weeks old.


231. Alexandra C.10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Alexandra C.  [1989© ] (231)" (199.Christopher9, 177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 26 Aug 1989 in Westminster, Orange Co., CA.  Alexander died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


232. Bridget B.10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Bridget B.  [1992© ] (232)" (199.Christopher9, 177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 30 Jun 1992 in Huntington Beach, Orange Co., CA.  Bridget died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


233. Michael David10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Michael David  [1987© ] (233)" (200.David9, 177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 12 Oct 1987 in Minneapolis, MN, __________.  Michael died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


234. Timothy James10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Timothy James  [1990© ] (234)" (200.David9, 177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 20 Jul 1990 in Edina, MN, __________.  Timothy died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


235. Emilee Louise10 EASTESxe "EASTES\: Emilee Louise  [1991© ] (235)" (200.David9, 177.James8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 25 Nov 1991 in Richfield, MN, __________.  Emilee died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Emilee made a surprise appearance into the world and was delivered at home by her father, David.  Emilee and mother made an over night visit to the hospital and returned home. They also made the evening Television News! 


236. Lori10 WYLIExe "WYLIE\: Lori  [1961© ] (236)" (201.Janice9, 178.Robert8, 164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 22 Aug 1961 in _________, __________, __________.  Lori died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


237. Robert Allen10 WYLIExe "WYLIE\: Robert Allen  [1964© ] (237)" (201.Janice9, 178.Robert8, 164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 26 Feb 1964 in _________, Grant Co. County, IN.  Robert died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


238. Joey Michael10 WYLIExe "WYLIE\: Joey Michael  [1965© ] (238)" (201.Janice9, 178.Robert8, 164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 22 Aug 1965 in _________, Grant Co. County, IN.  Joey died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


239. Michael Anthony10 WYLIExe "WYLIE\: Michael Anthony  [1970© ] (239)" (201.Janice9, 178.Robert8, 164.Julia7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  5 Mar 1970 in _________, Grant Co. County, IN.  Dmichael died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


240. Tami Nicole10 KINNERxe "KINNER\: Tami Nicole  [1980© ] (240)" (202.Sherilyn9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 16 Dec 1980 in _________, __________, __________.  Tami died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


241. Lisa Michelle10 KINNERxe "KINNER\: Lisa Michelle  [1982© ] (241)" (202.Sherilyn9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 15 Jun 1982 in _________, __________, __________.  Lisa died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


242. David10 KINNERxe "KINNER\: David  [1983© ] (242)" (202.Sherilyn9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 12 Jun 1983 in _________, __________, __________.  David died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


243. Ji Michael10 WOSLAGERxe "WOSLAGER\: Ji Michael  [1978© ] (243)" (203.Melanie9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 20 Mar 1978 in _________, __________, __________.  Ji Michael died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


244. Nicole Renae10 WOSLAGERxe "WOSLAGER\: Nicole Renae  [1983© ] (244)" (203.Melanie9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  2 Mar 1983 in _________, __________, __________.  Nicole died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


245. Javin Lee10 DEANxe "DEAN\: Javin Lee  [1988© ] (245)" (203.Melanie9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ 1988 in _________, __________, __________.  Javin died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.


246. Emily Ann10 LONGxe "LONG\: Emily Ann  [1993© ] (246)" (204.Nathan9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 15 Jul 1993 in _________, __________, __________.  Emily died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Emily Ann has a twin brother, Nicholas John Long born 6 minutes after Emily. 


247. Nicholas John10 LONGxe "LONG\: Nicholas John  [1993© ] (247)" (204.Nathan9, 181.John8, 165.John7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 15 Jul 1993 in _________, __________, __________.  Nicholas died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


Nicholas is a twin to Emily Ann.


248. Eric David10 HESSxe "HESS\: Eric David  [1990© ] (248)" (209.Daphane9, 185.John8, 168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born  5 Dec 1990 in Crawfordsville, Montgomery Co., IN.  Eric died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


249. Kylie Marie10 HESSxe "HESS\: Kylie Marie  [1994© ] (249)" (209.Daphane9, 185.John8, 168.Bertha7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 25 Feb 1994 in Indianapolis, Marion Co., IN.

  Kylie died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


250. Jesse10 GREENxe "GREEN\: Jesse (250)" (211.Jenifer9, 187.Jane8, 170.Nancy7, 141.Maurice6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________.  Jesse died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.


PRIVATE 
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251. Justin David Michael11 WARDENxe "WARDEN\: Justin David Michael  [1992© ] (251)" (228.Katherine10, 197.Joseph9, 176.LeRoy8, 163.Mary7, 140.Charles6, 91.Eli5, 56.Elias4, 12.Noah3, 2.John2, 1.John1) was born 15 Aug 1992 in Gulfport, Harrison County, Mississippi.  Justin died __ ___ ____ in _________, __________, __________, and was buried in _________, __________, __________.
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(NO SURNAME): Ann
53

(NO SURNAME): Grace
15

(NO SURNAME): Mary
11, 53

(NO SURNAME): Milky
36

(NO SURNAME): Nancy
36, 42

(NO SURNAME): Priscilla
33

(NO SURNAME): Ruth
21

(NO SURNAME): Sarah
20, 26, 32, 35

ADAMSON: Charlotte
30

BAILY: Henry (108)
39, 52

BAILY: Jane E. (110)
39, 52

BAILY: Patrick
39

BAILY: Permelia (109)
39, 52

BAIRD: Peter
54

BARE: Samuel
51

BEEGHLEY: Jane Elizebeth
81

BLANK: Paul
67

BOYD: Cameron (217)
84, 96

BOYD: Edward McCormick  [1977© ] (216)
84, 96

BOYD: Jane C.  [1937© ] (187)
74, 83

BOYD: Jesse Cookman  [1947© ] (189)
74, 84

BOYD: Jesse Cookman Jr  [1906©1991]
73

BOYD: Robert Froome  [1944© ] (188)
74, 84

BOYD: Robert R.  [1974© ] (214)
84, 95

BOYD: Woodward McNeill  [1977© ] (215)
84, 95

BROADUS: Mae  [1915©1991]
89

BURGE: Henry
27

BURNER: Abraham
42

CALVERT: Ezekiel
38

CARR: Hallie A. (213)
83, 95

CARR: Jenifer Lynn (211)
83, 95

CARR: John
83

CARR: Joshua (212)
83, 95

CHALFIN: Alan Kent  [1946© ] (195)
75, 87

CHALFIN: Charles Haynes
75

CHALFIN: Charles Jr  [1942©1968] (194)
75, 87

CHARLES: Mary Jane  [1830©1858]
41

CHESTON: Carter Burwell (222)
86, 97

CHESTON: Daniel Murray  [1936© ] (190)
74, 85

CHESTON: Daniel Murray  [1972© ] (218)
85, 96

CHESTON: Daniel Murray III  [1908© ]
74

CHESTON: Daniel Murray Jr
74

CHESTON: James Gallaway  [1980© ] (220)
85, 96

CHESTON: Maurice Alvin Long  [1938© ] (191)
74, 85

CHESTON: Michelle Lee  [1974© ] (219)
85, 96

CHESTON: Nancy Burwell  [1941© ] (192)
74, 86

CHESTON: Sally Morio  [1947© ] (193)
74, 87

CHESTON: Susan Elizebeth  [1970© ] (221)
85, 97

CORBIN: Ruth
72

COWELL: Christian
27

CRAGUN: Andley E.
83

DAIRO: Manton  [1874©1958]
62

DALTON: Cecil Ernest (Red)  [1910©1957]
72

DALTON: Daphane Ann  [1962© ] (209)
83, 94

DALTON: Elijah
72

DALTON: Ernest Jr (Bud)  [1931© ] (184)
72, 82

DALTON: John Marvin  [1934© ] (185)
72, 82

DALTON: Mary Louise  [1928© ] (183)
72, 82

DALTON: Mary Sidney  [1964© ] (210)
83, 94

DALTON: Willetta Virgina  [1937© ] (186)
73, 83

DAVIS: Eli
33

DAVIS: Mary
20

DEAN: Javin Lee  [1988© ] (245)
92, 101

DEAN: Kenneth O.
92

DEBOLT: Aegin
28

DEBOLT: Catherine (68)
23, 39

DEBOLT: Charity (63)
23, 37

DEBOLT: Christina (98)
36, 50

DEBOLT: Eliza (102)
39, 50
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23, 37

DEBOLT: George  [ ©1839]
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DEBOLT: George (61)
22, 37

DEBOLT: Harriet (66)
23, 38

DEBOLT: Isaac (99)
36, 50

DEBOLT: Jacob (59)
22, 36

DEBOLT: Jeramiah (107)
39, 51

DEBOLT: Jeramiah (60)
22, 36

DEBOLT: Jeremiah (97)
36, 50

DEBOLT: Laura Belle  [1847©1870]
47

DEBOLT: Margaret (106)
39, 51

DEBOLT: Mariah (103)
39, 51

DEBOLT: Mary (67)
23, 38

DEBOLT: Mary (96)
36, 49

DEBOLT: Morgan (94)
36, 49

DEBOLT: Nancy (104)
39, 51

DEBOLT: Noah  [ ©1876] (58)
22, 36

DEBOLT: Priscilla (64)
23, 37

DEBOLT: Rhoda (65)
23, 38

DEBOLT: Teagarden (101)
39, 50

DEBOLT: Teagarden Solomon
38

DEBOLT: William (105)
39, 51

DEBOLT: William (95)
36, 49

DURRETTE: Weldon
72

DURROUGH: James
48

DYE: Benjamin
31

EASTES: Alexandra C.  [1989© ] (231)
90, 99

EASTES: Bridget B.  [1992© ] (232)
90, 99

EASTES: Christopher Mark  [1958© ] (199)
78, 90

EASTES: David William  [1961© ] (200)
78, 90

EASTES: Emilee Louise  [1991© ] (235)
90, 99

EASTES: James Alvin  [1931© ] (177)
69, 78

EASTES: Jerry Franklin  [1943© ] (196)
76, 88

EASTES: Joseph Frank  [1875©1943]
69

EASTES: Joseph Michael  [1951© ] (197)
76, 88

EASTES: Joseph Michael II  [1976© ] (229)
89, 98

EASTES: Katherine Denise  [1973© ] (228)
89, 98

EASTES: LeRoy Franklin  [1921© ] (176)
69, 76

EASTES: LeRoy Sr.  [1899©1973]
69

EASTES: Mary Elizebeth  [1993© ] (227)
88, 98

EASTES: Michael David  [1987© ] (233)
90, 99

EASTES: Sally Marie  [1953© ] (198)
76, 89

EASTES: Timothy James  [1990© ] (234)
90, 99

ECK: Mary Elizebeth  [1847©1882]
47

ECK: Theodore Jr
47

ELKHART:  ________
46

EVANS: Robert
41

FROOME: Anna W.
62

GAPEN: Sarah  [1766©aft 1850]
21

GARDENER: Richard  [1947© ]
87

GARDNER: Jacob
35

GARDNER: Marcus
42

GARDNER: Phoebe Ann  [1817©1889]
35

GARRISON: George
25

GARRISON: Jacob
24

GARTLAND: Ellen Callista  [1857©1899]
48

GEPHART: Eliza
55

GODDARD: Henry H.
24

GRAHAM: Mary C.
40

GRATTA: James A.
89

GREEN: Donald
95

GREEN: Jesse (250)
95, 102

GRUBB: Deborah Susan
47

GRUNDER: Hannah  [ ©1865]
33

GWYNNE: Cyrene
30

HALEY: Francis
92

HALL: Jonathon
28

HANLEY: Nancy Sue  [1935© ]
82

HARDY: Suzanne  [1936© ]
78

HARRINGTON: Ann  [ ©1785]
12

HARTER: Roy Emerson  [1911© ]
73

HAYES: John Henry  [1886©1910]
64

HECKLER: Josephine
59

HERRINGTON: Amos
37

HERRINGTON: John
38

HERRINGTON: Morgan
37

HESS: David L
94

HESS: Eric David  [1990© ] (248)
94, 102

HESS: Kylie Marie  [1994© ] (249)
94, 102

HOLLAWAY: Earl  [ ©1978]
73

HUFFARD: David
34

IVERS: Mary  [1758© ]
17

JAMISON: Nancy  [1809©1861]
28

JONES: Jane  [1788©1857]
18

KAISER: Ann
60

KEENER: Mary  [1838©1878]
44

KELLY: George
22

KERNS:  ________
49

KESTNER: Joan
80

KINNER: David
91

KINNER: David  [1983© ] (242)
91, 101

KINNER: Lisa Michelle  [1982© ] (241)
91, 101

KINNER: Tami Nicole  [1980© ] (240)
91, 100

KISEL: Hadley
59

KLINE: Elizebeth (206)
81, 93

KLINE: John (Jack)  [ ©1992]
72

KLINE: John William (182)
72, 81

KLINE: Kathryn (208)
81, 94

KLINE: Timothy (207)
81, 94

KNOTTS: John
50

KOEN/MIXON: Doris Genice  [1953© ]
89

KOEN: Thomas Jefferson  [1919©1955]
89

KRANZ: Mary Catherine  [1928© ]
78

KRIER: Wendy Sue
93

KRYTS: Maria Louise  [ ©1987]
90

KUMBERLAIN?: George (152)
57, 66

KUMBERLAIN?: Paul (151)
57, 66

KUMBERLAIN?: T.W.
57

LANDIS: Elizebeth
55

LINGL:  ________
46

LINGLE: Sarah
55

LIVINGSTOD: Grace
90

LONG:  ________
11

LONG: Amy  [1823© ] (117)
43, 54

LONG: Anna M.  [1762© ] (13)
13, 22

LONG: Armel  [1792©1827] (52)
21, 33

LONG: Armel (126)
44, 56

LONG: Arthur (136)
45, 59

LONG: Asa (23)
16, 27

LONG: Benjamin  [1806©1873] (69)
25, 40

LONG: Benjamin Franklin  [1804©1884] (28)
17, 28

LONG: Benjamin Haratio  [1865©1956] (138)
47, 60

LONG: Benjamin M.  [ ©1846] (125)
43, 56

LONG: Bertha Louis  [1913©1963] (168)
61, 72

LONG: Carrie (161)
60, 68

LONG: Charles (135)
45, 59

LONG: Charles Walter  [1874©1963] (140)
10, 47, 61

LONG: Charlotte  [1829© ] (79)
26, 42

LONG: Clara Claudine  [1915© ] (169)
61, 73

LONG: Cora Belle  [1879© ] (142)
47, 64

LONG: Cynthia  [ ©1898] (76)
26, 41

LONG: David  [1756©1826] (11)
13, 20

LONG: David  [1756©1829] (5)
11, 15

LONG: David  [1805©1826] (55)
21, 35

LONG: David  [1828© ] (120)
43, 55

LONG: David (111)
42, 52

LONG: David (20)
16, 26

LONG: David (31)
18, 29

LONG: David (81)
26, 43

LONG: David E.  [1815©1859] (73)
25, 40

LONG: Doreas (15)
15, 24

LONG: Dorothy Louise  [1911© ] (174)
64, 75

LONG: Eli George  [1842©1926] (91)
35, 47

LONG: Elias  [1808©1876] (56)
21, 35

LONG: Eliel  [1756©1835] (10)
13, 20

LONG: Eliel  [1790©1834] (50)
21, 33

LONG: Eliel Jr (46)
20, 32

LONG: Elizebeth  [1818© ] (74)
26, 41

LONG: Elizebeth  [1840©1847] (123)
43, 56

LONG: Elizebeth (18)
15, 25

LONG: Elizebeth (25)
16, 27

LONG: Elizebeth (33)
18, 29

LONG: Elizebeth (4)
11, 15

LONG: Elizebeth Ann  [1912© ] (172)
62, 74

LONG: Elizebeth Clark (115)
43, 53

LONG: Emeline  [1802©1830] (53)
21, 34

LONG: Emiline  [ ©1912] (93)
35, 49

LONG: Emily Ann  [1993© ] (246)
93, 101

LONG: Francis (134)
45, 59

LONG: Francis (38)
18, 30

LONG: Fred (143)
47, 64

LONG: Fred (159)
60, 68

LONG: George (133)
45, 59

LONG: George Daniel  [1819©1898] (85)
33, 45

LONG: George E. (153)
57, 66

LONG: Gideon  [1754©1834] (8)
13, 16

LONG: Gideon  [1782©1848] (19)
16, 25

LONG: Gideon  [1829©1878] (83)
28, 44

LONG: Gideon (80)
26, 42

LONG: Gideon Wright  [1809©1875] (70)
25, 40

LONG: Gregory Scott  [1970© ] (205)
81, 93

LONG: Hampton H.  [1843©1935] (127)
44, 57

LONG: Hannah (24)
16, 27

LONG: Hannah Permelia  [1820© ] (75)
26, 41

LONG: Herman (156)
59, 67

LONG: Hester (43)
18, 31

LONG: Hester Faye  [1886© ] (137)
45, 59

LONG: Hiram Nimrod  [1824©1856] (77)
26, 41

LONG: Huldah Ann  [1826© ] (118)
43, 54

LONG: Ida May  [1864© ] (149)
55, 66

LONG: Iva Christine  [1911© ] (167)
61, 72

LONG: James  [1752© ] (7)
13, 16

LONG: James  [1830©1897] (121)
43, 55

LONG: James (32)
18, 29

LONG: Jane (92)
35, 48

LONG: Jeremiah  [1755©1820] (9)
13, 17

LONG: Jeremiah  [1780©1850] (36)
18, 30

LONG: John (34)
18, 29

LONG: John Armel (129)
45, 57

LONG: John Elias  [1906© ] (165)
61, 71

LONG: John F. (154)
57, 66

LONG: John Gapen  [1784©1835] (47)
21, 32

LONG: John Gunden  [1815©1879] (84)
33, 44

LONG: John III  [1750©1838] (6)
12, 15

LONG: John IV (14)
15, 24

LONG: John Jr  [1722©1785] (2)
11, 12

LONG: John L.  [1831©1899] (122)
43, 55

LONG: John Sr  [1685©1746] (1)
11

LONG: John W.  [1847©1901] (145)
53, 65

LONG: John Walter  [1937© ] (181)
71, 80

LONG: Josephine (128)
44, 57

LONG: Julia Margarette  [1904©1986] (164)
61, 71

LONG: Loraine (160)
60, 68

LONG: Louisa (131)
45, 58

LONG: Louisa (87)
34, 46

LONG: Margaret Ellen  [1915© ] (175)
64, 75

LONG: Martha Josephine  [1909© ] (166)
61, 72

LONG: Mary  [1826©1900] (78)
26, 42

LONG: Mary (155)
57, 67

LONG: Mary (26)
16, 28

LONG: Mary (41)
18, 31

LONG: Mary (90)
35, 46

LONG: Mary Elizebeth  [1902© ] (163)
61, 69

LONG: Mary Ellen  [1860© ] (148)
55, 65

LONG: Mary Flowers (3)
11, 14

LONG: Mary Iva  [1889©1966] (144)
48, 64

LONG: Maurice Alvin  [1875©1938] (141)
47, 62

LONG: Maurice Alvin Jr  [1909©1932] (171)
62, 74

LONG: Melanie Renee  [1961© ] (203)
81, 92

LONG: Melinda (45)
18, 32

LONG: Nancy  [1804©1831] (54)
21, 34

LONG: Nancy  [1836©1857] (88)
35, 46

LONG: Nancy (27)
17, 28

LONG: Nancy Froome  [1907© ] (170)
62, 73

LONG: Nathan (29)
18, 29

LONG: Nathan John  [1965© ] (204)
81, 92

LONG: Nelson (119)
43, 54

LONG: Nettie (157)
59, 67

LONG: Nicholas John  [1993© ] (247)
93, 102

LONG: Noah  [1760©1814] (12)
13, 21

LONG: Noah  [1810©1848] (57)
21, 36

LONG: Noah  [1817©1848] (86)
34, 46

LONG: Noah (130)
45, 58

LONG: Priscilla (39)
18, 31

LONG: Priscilla Lee (112)
43, 53

LONG: Rachael  [1788©1833] (49)
21, 32

LONG: Rachael (17)
15, 25

LONG: Richard  [1786©1852] (37)
18, 30

LONG: Rueben (158)
59, 67

LONG: Ruth  [1791© ] (51)
21, 33

LONG: Ruth (42)
18, 31

LONG: Sally  [1855© ] (146)
55, 65

LONG: Samuel  [1812© ] (71)
25, 40

LONG: Samuel (22)
16, 27

LONG: Samuel (40)
18, 31

LONG: Samuel M.  [1820©1883] (116)
43, 53

LONG: Samuel S.  [1857© ] (147)
55, 65

LONG: Sara (30)
18, 29

LONG: Sarah  [1839©1896] (89)
35, 46

LONG: Sarah (16)
15, 24

LONG: Sarah Ann (44)
18, 31

LONG: Sarah Bertha  [1868©1960] (139)
47, 60

LONG: Sarah Gapan (114)
43, 53

LONG: Sarah Jane  [1845© ] (124)
43, 56

LONG: Sherilyn Kae  [1959© ] (202)
81, 91

LONG: Silas  [1797©1880] (82)
26, 43

LONG: Solomon (21)
16, 27

LONG: Squire (113)
43, 53

LONG: William (35)
18, 30

LONG: William B.  [1869© ] (150)
55, 66

LONG: William H. (132)
45, 58

LONG: Wright Joseph?  [1814© ] (72)
25, 40

LONG: Zachariah  [1786©1822] (48)
21, 32

LOPOSSER: Christopher Gordon  [1971© ] (230)
89, 99

LOPOSSER: Otts Gordon  [1945© ]
89

LOPOSSER: Otts Gordon Sr  [1915©1987]
89

LYNN: Samuel
52

MALOY: Albert Other  [1880©1976]
76

MALOY: Berniece  [1923© ]
76

MARLEY: Marjorie Ann  [1925© ]
76

MARSHALL: Sarah  [1800©1871]
43

MASON: Gail B.
82

MATZ: Andrew L.  [1973© ] (223)
86, 97

MATZ: William E.
86

MCCURDY: Nasa
52

MCDUFFEE: Elsie Corrine  [1906© ]
71

MCDUFFEE: Ephraim Hall
71

MCLENDON: Verlena  [1887©1984]
76

MENNEGE: Francis
67

MERRILL: David Chandler
90

MERRILL: Sylvia Angela  [1956© ]
90

MESTERZAT: Alexander
51

MOORE: George
73

MORRIS: Ann May  [1876©1970]
62

MORRIS: Robert Thomas
62

NELSON: Delores Verdel  [1936© ]
80

NEUMISTER: Patricia Ann
86

NYSESANDER: Elizebeth Jane (Jennie)
57

OWENS: Barbara
82

PAGE: Jessie
34

PAGE: Marjorie
80

PARR: Elizebeth Ann  [1848©1924]
61

PAULIN: Clinton
56

PERRY: Nancy
86

PHILLIPS: Hannah  [1761©1850]
16

PHILLIPS: John
25

PIERCE: Clyde Morris (173)
64, 75

PIERCE: Robert
64

PINNEY: William
41

POGAY: Agripina  [1935© ]
88

POOR: John W.  [1845©1915]
61

POOR: Laura Belle  [1878©1952]
61

POWELL: Elizebeth
11

QUADE: Margaret Ann Hopkins  [1938© ]
78

RANKIN: Mary
30

REEDINGER: Mary Ann  [1943© ]
85

ROBERTS: William
15

ROGERS: Permillia
40

RUSH: John
58

SALA: Christina
84

SCHANK:  ________
23

SCHENCK:  ________
49

SCHENK: David
54

SCOTT: George
34

SCOTT: Minnie  [1880©1960]
69

SHARTLE: Daniel
55

SHARTLE: Susan  [1833©1913]
55

SHELL: Hannah Rebecca
45

SMITH:  ________
65

SMITH: Rosella
71

SQUIERS: Hannah
44

STANLEY: Barbara Joan
85

STINAR: Janet Susan  [1959© ]
90

STINAR: Thomas Richard
90

THOMPSON: Nathan
37

TINDALL: Zachariah
21

TOMOSA: Bernabe  [1934© ]
88

TOMOSA: Lucia  [1961© ]
88

TRETTEL: Frank Louis  [1917© ]
75

TRUBEY: Elizebeth
45

TURK: Eva
58

UNKNOWN: Virginia
68

VAN SICKLE: Susanne
32

WALTER: John
53

WALTERS: Lydia Ann  [ ©1883]
53

WARDEN: James David
98

WARDEN: Justin David Michael  [1992© ] (251)
98, 102

WEAVER: Elizebeth
45

WIKOFF: Henry M.
60

WIKOFF: Sarah Bertha (162)
60, 68

WILKINSON: Thomas
24

WILLIAMS: Cynthia Taylor  [1981© ] (225)
87, 97

WILLIAMS: Douglas George  [1947© ]
87

WILLIAMS: Laura Mariposa  [1982© ] (226)
87, 97

WILLIAMS: Sarah Elizebeth  [1976© ] (224)
87, 97

WOODWARD: Helen McNeill
84

WOSLAGER: James
92

WOSLAGER: Ji Michael  [1978© ] (243)
92, 101

WOSLAGER: Nicole Renae  [1983© ] (244)
92, 101

WRIGHT: Elizebeth  [1787©1859]
25

WRIGHT: Jonathon
32

WYLIE: Joey Michael  [1965© ] (238)
91, 100

WYLIE: Lori  [1961© ] (236)
91, 100

WYLIE: Michael Anthony  [1970© ] (239)
91, 100

WYLIE: Robert Allen  [1964© ] (237)
91, 100

WYLIE: William Eugene  [1939© ]
91

WYNN: Doris  [1919©1980]
89

WYSONG: Fred Jr  [1925©1962] (179)
71, 80

WYSONG: Fred Wesley  [1899©1983]
71

WYSONG: Janice Elaine  [1943© ] (201)
80, 91

WYSONG: Robert  [1922©1992] (178)
71, 80

WYSONG: William  [1927© ] (180)
71, 80

YOUNG: Annie
27

YOUST: George
35
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